& xR, MORA
£ o It is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes
ﬂ ﬁ EB S E E & and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota,

AND REDQEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

HRA Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022
Time: 3:30PM
Location: Life Enrichment Center, 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN 55051

1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call
3. Adopt Agenda
4. Public Comment
5. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Meeting Minutes - July 27, 2022
6. Consideration of items Removed from Consent

7. Budget/Financial Review
a. luly 31, 2022, Statements

8. Management Reports:
a. Eastwood Senior Living
b. Mysa House
¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance

9. Old Business:
a. Board Resolution 2022-01 Bank Signatures
b. HUD CorrespeOndence — 2021 Audit Results
10. New Business:

a. Annual Mysa House Payment

11. Adjournment



10.

Call to Order. The Chair calls the meeting to order,

Roll Call.

Adopt Agenda. {No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the
meeting. Board members may add items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.)

Public Comment. The Board receives public comment.
Consent Agenda. {ltems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Board

and will be acted upon by one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of
these items, unless a Board Member so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the

Consent Agenda and considered in item #6.)

a. Regular Meeting Minutes — July 27, 2022 See attached minutes for review and approval

Consideration of items Removed from Consent Agenda

a. Budget/Financial Review
a. July 31, 2022 Financial Statements

Management Reports

a. Eastwood Senior Living Facility. See attached report for review.

b. Mysa House. See attached report for review and discussion.

¢. HRA Programs & Maintenance. See attached report for review and discussion.

Old Business
a. Board Resolution 2022-01 Bank Signhatures
b. HUD Correspondence — Audit 2021

New Business
a. Annual Mysa House Payment

Adjournment. The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 28, 2022, at
3:30pm,



HRA of Maora Meeting Minutes
July 27, 2022

1. Callto Order: The regular meeting of the Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora was held at Mora
Life Enrichment Center 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, MN on July 27, 2022. The meeting was called to order by
Chairman Mathison at 3:30 pm

2. Roll Call: Present: Jake Mathison, Michael Anderson, Bryan Schaupp , Roberta Folkestad & Robert Jensen
Staff Present: Adrian Bixby & Jack L'Heureux
Guest Present: Natasha Segelstrom, from city of Mora. Lisa Lunde, Eastwood Senior Living Executive
Cirector

3. Approve Agenda: Motion by Folkestad and Seconded by Jensen to approve the agenda as presented.

4, Public Comment: none

5. Consent Agenda: Motion by Folkestad and seconded by nderson pprove the consent agenda. Motion
carried, - “

a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes-June 22,4

6.
7.

s be]ow;budget by $3,263.98. This was due to the
monthly portion of the, annual MYSE" ayment. The Management Expenses for June was under budget by
$2,428. Pine Crest Revente:

3.

stated that they are g for a RN, Mamtenance Director, 3 fT RA’s and 3 PT RA's. The focus will be
on recruitment. The board asked about the magnetic Locks for the doors separating the facility into two
sections. Anderson was concerned that the HVAC system would be negatively impacted by having the
doors open. He didn’t want the HVAC system to fail prematurely. Lunde will stated that she will
discuss this issue with Mr. Wilson. Anderson asked if it could be checked by a building engineer who
know HVAC systams.

b. Mysa House: No representative was present, Mathison Went over summary sheet. 100% occupancy.

Rent increase effective 2/1/22 rental income within budget. Bixby stated that Mysa passed their
second inspection. Census remains strong.

Page 10f2



HRA of Mora Meeting Minutes

July 27, 2022

c. HRA Programs & Maintenance: Bixby gave an update on buildings and vacancies and maintenance.

Bixby informed the board that Pine Crest got flooded due to a failed showerhead. It effected four units
and some common areas. L’Heureux stated that Servepro was called in to help with the mitigation. He
also stated that the insurance company was called, and an adjuster was assigned to the incident. There
was also discussion about difficult tenants and the use of lease violations. The board directed the staff
to stay on-top of the issue and to use the lease to determine lease compliance. L'Heureux informed

the board that the HRA email service is down. He had been working on getting access to our domain to
get the problem fixed. He is working with Google and Arvig to resolve the problem. lensen suggested

that we contact Jon Larson to see if he could help. L'Heureux stated that it was an excellent suggestion.

Mr Larson had help hi with an issue with our AV at the LEC.

9, Old Business

d.

10. New Business

a.

August 24, 2022

none

Mathison suggested that Bixby be added as :a signer on the checks He was concerned that two
board members and the executive d|rector are in always available tc nrlchecks In an emergency.
The most recent incident dealt with a payro!l check bemg mlssed and thé Executlve Director was
not available to sign the check... L"Heureux stated th & 'supports this 1dea but he wanted to
make it clear that there shou[d be at |east one boar_d'member and no more than one employee
who signs a check (e.g. Bixby and board ‘member, L’Heureux and board member, or two board
members. Folkestad made a mot:on to add Bixby to our‘check signing list. Motion seconded by
Schaupp. Motion carried. L’Heureux stated he\\Mll bring a béard resolution to the next board

meeting.

Robert Jensen

Jake Mathison

Page 2 of 2



ltem 7 a.

) MORR
) ft is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes
H o " l N G and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AND REDEVEL{H’MﬁMT AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM |

To:  Mora HRA Board of Directors

From: Jack L'Heureux, Executive Director;

Date: 08/24/2022

RE:  July 2022 Financial Statement Highlights
Below please find the July 2022 Financial Statement Summary:

. YTD(4ménths) . [+ Budget . .| . . ‘Variance = -
Revenue: $502,885.02 $523,259.00 ($20,373.98)
Expenses $469,928.83 $359,562.00 $479.417.00
Operating Income (Loss)* $32,956.19 $43,843.00 ($10,886.81)

*Before Depreciation

For the first ouarter of 2023, the HRA is $15,031.83 behind budget. June 2022 reduced that deficit to only

$10,886.81
: : SR : MoraHRACurrentRatm e T SR LT
L YTD ' ;... | Management -~ |~ PingCrest <] .~ HCV .. - ].. DalaHouse .-
2023 9.11 3.26 37.87 2.04
2021 4.83 1.98 18.53 1.50
Monthly Analysis:
g . S Ml_il_ith])f Vafi#ﬁce- [ SN T 9
' Program o sd - from Budget Lo 'Explanatlon

Managemcnt Revenue: (33,510.63) Revenue was down for the month, The monthly
portion of the annua! Mysa payment is $2,500, We
received the payment in August for $25,552. The
other area where revenue was down was for snow
removal. This revenue only come in the winter
months.

Management Expenses $1,542.16 Expenses were below budget for the month.

Pine Crest Revenue: ($3,144.99) The revenue was below budget due to HUD
subsidies ($2,859.33)

Pine Crest Expenses: $3,809.60 We were under budget for the month, $2,392 was
Administrative Salaries. We were3 higher than
budget for utilities ($1,720 — Electricity from ECE,
and $875 for water from MMTJ,




tem 7 a.

HCV Revenue $1,020.53 Ahead of budget.

HCV Expenscs $1,184.64 Under Budget for the month,

Dala House Revenue (232.14) Below Budget

Dala House Expenses $779.89 Under Budget for the month,
Board Action:  Understand the statement as presented, ask questions for further understanding.



Y%SEE- %bEet %ISE %PEFT-
LT'OLL OLE'T 90" TSE'08Y LT0L6"STE TS69L°L6Y TEBLETLO
BD'6LE'556 (Z5°6E0FE) 6T EIE/TE T SES'EST TT°0Z50ES
e 0E6’6hY (St'zv6'vr) £8°SLTTIZE TE L9602 69°6EL 0T
BOTEY'LT 99 YT TE (85°Z18°5)
85°9T0'8LY (e£TVEZEE) - 68°£95728¢ s Ly
80°T60TZOT BG06£978 86'909'8 1EPET vy TTESRTHT
ETLLT'6E6 95°£90 108 - S5°SIER ZI86T'5CT
SEET6 T8 TOrLze'se 86'909°8 9/"81£"5E 60'T99°CT
917638/ LT6EY - 0011ET 66°RETY
6T LvL'9E E8PIPET 06°1ZS'S 6959/ 'ST TEYEQ'T
65°€80'T 97679 L98RT 99°55¢
TR'E6T 9L 9/'CE8'0T TP988'F St°'980'8T 6T/887
0L'65Y9L5'T a0 Tse'08k 08'696°6ZE 75692 oY CE6LETLO
ZT'861'6CT ZT'RFT'6CE
T1eST6ET'T 08°€6L'RTF - 68 L9578E 6Ly
L¥6T1'809 97’ £S5TS 0269667 £9°TOZSTI /L0BESTT
65°E80'T 65°E80T
£T68T'L6 (00'99) 0§ L£9°8€ [9°60T"F 87'309'%S
¥L006'LS 99'v¥e'TE - 8095997
I6°SP8TSh 09°8L£°0Z 0SZEE' /BT 96'T60°TTT SRTHO'EE
SIY10L egleqg AOH u.mw._uw_.._n_ u:mEmmm:mS_
TTOT ‘TE Anr
133HS IINVIVE

VHOIW 40 ALCOHLNY INJFINDOTIAIGIY B ONISNOH

9% 5adasey Buizelady
Aunb3/Ager elol

Annb3 |e0f

UOM1IS0d 1aN paidLasalun

UOIHSO 18N patalisay

120] 40 19U "s1e55Y [RNdE) U PIIsIAU
salM|igel] jeo L

199 wua duoq

samy|Igel] uslny ejo]

SHpal} palaleq

S3[|tqel] paniooy

1USWFRUEN D1 8NQ
B]qeARg SIUNCIIY

S39SSY [2301
1855y 12410
uenenaadaq (o 15U ‘slassy [eyuden

51953y JUSLINg (2301

sa81ed pledaay pue palajag
spalord wougang

sa|qea[@I3Yy

SaNIBSIY-YSED

Sunesadg-ysed



{18'860°TT}

(9£7t29's)

L8805 L8 ESLT {6£9s£'0T)
00'550F 00EF0'2T - OO SEF'ST 00°'7LSE
6T'256'2E 9517L ¥YTBIFET ¥2TYT /88058 90T'E 1816102 L0E8 {67°z91's)
£8°876'69Y ¥8Y'ZS 9t /008t £8V'IZE  TEZ80'PIE 889 LE'SSE'SL T2g'6T 69°E87'TT
00+95"88T - 00008 O0'P9S°88C - - -
TTLTL Y 74807 ISTIOLT 0091 £8986'T EVS'0T YSSTI0T EEV'E £TTI9TT
81T°688'0% TH'ST 8 ESS'ET - £5L4'6T ¥6'0ET08 85T°C 99°50¢’E
£9°TE9ST 005'L 08°94L'8 - EEVET c79s5"sT 008t 8F'8TET
TOLTTL9 7242 £575998 £380Y SV TESEE BT TE 9°2£5'61 T6S TELVE'S
[ONT LR AL 0E8'y8 0L STY'T9 £9£°98€  8T'T65'0€E £86°E5 PTLYS'SE 68T 06'07£'ST
06'v20°LT 21072 ST L6T'L ooT'oT BT TFOTT £95'9 66 EVSS £86°CE SETHTE
SE'8/0°CT - - - 98911 SE80TT
BO'0LE'SE 958TY 00°069'TF - £8T7S 00°089'¢S - -

L2 TTR'89E 8ba'sT TSBES'TT £99'9t€  00°0S5'6TE gee'ee STETE'DE - -
SIYLO0L JaHpng B2feq 3=28png AJH 323png 1s3J3auld 1e8png juswaseuely

Yo Hiuo Yo puon

¥ < v ¥ t

ZZ0Z "1 Ainr pspu3 syuow ¢ 3y Jog
INIWILYLS ISNIIXI 2 TNOONI

YHOW 40 ALIMOHLNY LNIN4J0TIAITIY 7] SNISNOH

JFWNOONI 13N
uoiepadag

(ss07) 2woou| Bunesado
sasuadxg Buiesadg je1o]

sasuadx] dvH

sasuadxy jelauag B0
IouBUIUIRIN

samn

UDIIEIISIUIIPY

SASNIAI
3woou) uinesadp |B10]

WO} JIBYID
JW0DU| JUDWABEUE N
w03} |e1uay
Qo3| JUBID
FNOONI



SLOSY LSBT 1608225 2T°996°THT €T'S62'Thlr €5'8L8°T6S
¥5°887'5ER (28 ¥0SFIE) 86'7¥8'6Ce 86°C79'ShY OV LZEYLY
Z0°EITVT (St vLL°G) P8 FS99T 19'972CT (86°€¥5°3)
IS6PLET 60°691°0¢ (859'61+"9)
10°9L€'L8L (o1 668'3E%) T4 L09'6TT LE96EETy BETLTERY
TTZ9TTZ0T €L°988"I¥8 0Z€IT'ET STZ/9'8Y ETT6Y'SIT
CTERTYI6 T08£e'918 - 69°'5Zts 7561998
66'8/8°L0T L Iv9'Ee OZETTET oF'orE e T9T/8'TE
99°696°9T E'TST'T 7970076 0£IZ8 78'9609
Wy Ts 96'2Z9'TT TT8SLE 29°90TFT 95°9£9°¢¢
L0°L16T TL68TT €79 TUISE
SR'/98'/E ITELL'S YIRPT'T 9£'/98'€T E£TBET'E
£8°05t'L58T 16'08E' LTS BL'9S6°ZHT TZ'56Z'v61 £45°8I8'C6S
EL8REIPET 10600261 - SE°0rL'9TY YEeg9'8El
01°296°0TS 06'TLE'5E 8T°9S6°THT £8°755'2L 6T 6L1 VST
SSEVOT L¥PHeT S1°859 S6'T6T 8E'89%
£0°ST6T £0°5Z6'T
9%'S/9'8/ 00°0£8 OF'¥92'9T SE0ES'T TT° 15009
[¥B/E'f6 60'69T0€ - 8€°L07°19
6T THFOEE YEBYZY £0°££0'92¢ £SCEL'SL 6T Let'vE
SIVLIOL e|eg AJH 15a033u1g juswaSeuey]
TZOZ ‘TE Alng
133HS IONVIVE

VHOIA 30 ALIHOHLINY INFIAJOTIAIATY 8 DNISNOH

Aunba/fAupgen elog

Aunba j=0),

SWoIU| 18N 44D
SLUCSUL 1SN AD

51355 19N PIIIssy
51955y 19N poldLIsaIUn

S21H|IqeIT 12101

163 Wi 3uo
S31[Eqer Juaung 210
SUpaJLD pallaiaq
SoRi|lqel] pantady

uawaBeUR 01 3ng
3|qeARd SIUNOIDY

£19s5Y [2300
uopepaidag 10 19U S1assy jeudes
5198SY JUSLINY) |e10L

soBielo predsagd pue pauaisq
5109044 Wou ang

Sa[qeAlsIRY

S3MISIY-YSeD

Bunessdg-yse)



INCOME

Grant Income

Rental Income
Management Income
Other Income

Total Operating Income
EXPENSES
Administration

Utilities

Maintenance

QOther General Expenses
HAP Expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Depreciation

NET INCOME

HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF MORA
INCOME & EXPENSE STATEMENT
For the 4 months Ended July 31, 2021

4 4 4 4
Month Month Month Month
Management Budget Pinecrest Budget HCV Budget Dala Budget TOTALS
46,887.00 48,667 35,792.50 16,667 317,416.00 313,333 9,778.67 12,667 409,874.17
- 55,260.00 55,100 - 41,905.00 30,984 97,165.00
14,906.97 18,496 - - - 14,906.97
2,493.00 5,867 5,454.28 6,057 10,393.57 8,300 9,019.38 5,033 27,370.23
64,286.97 71,029 96,516.78 78,823 327,809.57 321,433 60,703.05 58,584 549,316.37
8,655.19 10,029 14,056.64 26,171 25,365.86 38,460 8,378.48 8,877 60,460.17
1,354.20 1,550 11,576.56 12,500 - 6,227.86 7,100 19,158.62
1,853.95 2,173 17,086.00 21,059 - 12,510.03 16,934 31,449.98
14,694.76 12,889 12,898.97 12,961 850.87 1,667 16,597.13 15,905 45,441.73
43,091.00 43,200 - 280,938.00 276,687 - 324,029.00
69,653.10 69,841 55,618.17 72,701 311,154.73 316,794 44,113.50 49,518 480,539.50
(5,366.13) 1,188 40,898.61 6,123 16,654.84 4,640 16,589.55 2,865 68,776.87
3,577.85 18,672.00 - 22,364.00 44.613.85
(8,943.98) 22,226.61 16,654.84 {5,774.45) 24,163.02




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Banlk Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Mgmt Checking
July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Descripkion Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 25,029.65
Cleared Deposits & Additions
404  07/28/22 Multiple  July Cash Receipts 31,043.89
Total 31,043.89
Statement Total 31,043.89
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
12316  05/02/22 Multiple  L'Heureux, Jehn 1,302.00
12355  06/13/22 Multipe  L'Heursux, John 553.21
12360  06/22/22 Multiple  Pitney Bowes 395.97
12361 06/22/22 40014320  East Central Electric 142,83
12363  06/22/22 40014330  MN Energy 3349
12364  06/24/22 Multiple  Housing Data Systems 120.00
12365  06/28/22 Multiple  Bixby, Adrian M 1,579.25
12366  06/28/22 Multiple  Kiewel, Anthony S 1,651.93
12367  06/28/22 Multiple  Fenzel, Kathleen D 133.17
12368  06/28/22 Multiple  L'Heureux, John 818.24
12369  06/26/22 Muliple  Prince, Karen 822.66
12370 06/28/22 10014410  Ctterson, Ronaid 707.54
12371 07/07/22 Muitiple  Arvig 387.25
12373 07/07/22 40014185  Midcontinent  Communications 257.75
12374 Q7/07/22 40014310  Mora Municipal Utilities 54.71
12376 07/12/22 Multiple  Kiewel, Anthony S 1,651.94
12378 07/12/22 Multiple  Prince, Karen 822.66
12379 (7/12/22 10014410  Otterson, Ronald 707.54
12380 07/12/22 Muliple  Bixby, Adrian M 1,909.99
12381  07/19/22 40014330  MN Energy 27.20
12382 07/19/22 Multiple  Verizon Wireless 115.51
12383 07/19/22 40014320  East Central Electric 194.05
12384 0772022 40014430.12  James Sprout 500.00
12385  07/20/22 Multiple  Kanabec Pubiications 55.00
12386 07/20/22 40014510  North Star Mutual Insurance 31242
12387  07/20/22 40014185  Midcontinent Communications 298.56
12388  07/20/22 Muliple  Nan McKay and Asscciates 23%.00
12392 07/25(22 Multiple  Bixby, Adrian M 1,909.98
12393  07/28/22 Multiple  Kiewel, Anthony S 1,651.94
40637  07/15/22 Multiple  IRS PR EFPTS 4,385.75
40638  07/28/22 Multiple  MN Dapt of Revenue 703.14
Total 24,444.68
Statement Total 24,444.68
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 31,628.86
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 31,628.86
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
12372 07/07/22 40014170 HAAS., Inc 201.54
12377 07/12/22 Multiple  L'Heureux, John 614.88
12389  07/20/22 Multiple  Visa 214.72
12390  07/25/22 Multiple  Pitney Bowes 94.47
12391 07/25{22 40014430.09  Adams Pest Control 80,00
12394  07/25/22 Multiple  L'Heureux, John 450.43
Printed by ADMIN on (8/09/22 at 3:32 PM Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Mgmt Checking

July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
12395  Q07/25f22 Multiple  Prince, Karen 839.83
12396 07/29/22 10014410  Otterson, Ronald 707.54
12397 07/27/22 40014310  Mora Municipal Utilities 67.02
12398 07/29{22 40014191 Jake Mathisan 150.00
12399 07/28/22 40014191  Robert Jensen 100.00
12400  07/29/22 40014191  Michael Anderson 150.00
12401  07/29/22 40014121  Roberta Folkstad 150.00
12402 07/29/22 40014191  Bryan Schaupp 150.00
Total 3,970.43
Reconciled Bank Balance 27,65843
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 27,658.43
Adjustiments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 27,658.43
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 25,029.65
+  Cleared Deposlts & Additions 31,043.89
- Ueared Checks & Payments 24,444.68
Ending Bank Balahce 31,628.86
Reconciled Bank Infermation
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 3,970.43
Reconciled Bank Balance 27,658.43
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 27,658.43
+/- Total Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 27,658.43
Unreconciled Amount 0.00
Cleared Deposits & Additions count = 1
Cleared Checks & Payments count = 31
Open Deposits & Additions count =
Open Checks & Payments count = 14
General Ledger Adjusttment count = 0
Printed by ADMIN on 08/09/22 at 3:32 PM Page 2




\

Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Low Rent Checking
uly 1, 2022 - uly 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 95,126.54
Cleared Deposits & Additions
104 07/30/22 Multiple  July Cash Recelpts 30,346.70
Total 30,346.70
Statement Total 30,346.70
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
104 07/30/22 July Cash Receipts 499.00
14151 Qef17/22 Muitiple  Rick's Home Furnishings 1,059.90
14153 06/22/22 Multple  Minnesota Energy 580.65
14158  Q7/07/22 10014430.12  James Sprout' 350,00
14159 07/07/22 10014390  Quality Disposal System 364.36
14161 07/07/22 10014185  Midcontinent Communications 301.98
14162 07/07/22 1001443007  Mattson Electric 277.44
14163 07/07/22 Multiple  Mera Municipal Utilities 2,176,90
14164  07/1222 10012114  Peggy Welty 314.25
14165  07/12{22 10014430,06  Gary Smisek 148.00
14166 07/12/22 10014420  E-Z Excavating 354.00
14167 07/12/22 10014430.06  Joe's Flooring Installation 484.90
14168  Q7/19/22 Multiple  Minnesota Energy 314.22
14166  07/159/22 10014510  North Star Mutual Ins 1,310.50
14171 07/20/22 10012119.5  Management Operating Account 15,000,00
14172 07/21/22 10014420 Johnsons Hardware & Rental 50.00
14173 07/20/22 10014420  Ace Hardware 213.12
174 Q72122 10014420  Capital One Commercial 272.58
Total 24,071.80
Statement Total 24,071.80
Difference 0,00
Ending Bank Balance 101,401.44
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 101,401.,44
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
14150 06/13/22 10014430,08  Drip Drop Flumbing 699.00
14160  07/07/22 10014170 H.AAS, Inc 457.31
14170 07/20/22 10612114 Heidi Crist 217,00
14175 07/25/22 10014430.12  M&H Appllance Sales 169.99
14176  07/25/22 10014420  Goodin Co 97.81
14177 07/29/22 Multiple  Mora Municipal Utllities 2,731.95
14178  07/29/22 10014510 North Star Mutual Ins 131.66
14179 0772922 10014420 Oslin Lumber Co 126.99
Total 4,631.71
Reconciled Bank Balance 96,769.73
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 96,765.,73
Adjustments
Taotal 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 56,76%.73
Printed by ADMIN on 08/09/22 at 3:32 PM Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Low Rent Checking
July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date Gl Account  Description ‘Amount

Bank Account Recencilation Summary

Bank Statemént Information

Beginning Bank Balance 95,126.54
+  Cleared Deposits & Additions 30,346.70
- Cleared Checks & Payments 24,071.80
Ending Bank Balance 101,401.44
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions - 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 4,631.71
Recenciled Bank Balance 96,769.73
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 96,769.73
+/- Total Adjustments i ’ 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 96,769.73
0.00

Unreconciled Amount

Cleared Deposits & Additions count
Cleared Checks & Payments count =
Open Deposits & Additions count
Open Checks & Payments count =
General Ledger Adjustment count =

n
oo ==

Printed by ADMIN on 08/09/22 at 3:32 PM Page 2




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Voucher Checking
July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 294,817.65
Cleared Deposits & Additions
204 07/31/22 Multiple  July Cash Receipts 118,874.31
Total 118,874.31
Statement Total 118,874.31
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
120 07/01/22 Multiple  July HAP Disbursements 109,572,07
21680  06/08/22 20011690  void 0.00
21696  07/01/22 20012111 Johnson Apartments 380.00
21700  07/20/22 200121195  Managernent Operating Account 10,000.00
Total 118,952.07
Statement Total 119,951.07
Difference 1.00
Ending Bank Balance 293,740.90
Reconciled Banlk Information
Ending Bank Balance 293,740.90
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
20185  06/C1/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21006 01/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2,00
21024 (2/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21025  02/01/20 Brian Weidenorf 371.00
21037 03/01/2C Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21654 04/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21067  05/01/20 Mathan Boxrud 2.00
21100  07/031/20 Nathan Boxrud 2,00
21118  08/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21138  09/01/20 Mathan Boxrug 2.00
21154 10/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21173 11/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21182 12/01/20 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21210 01/01/21 Nathan Boxruc 2.00
21215 01/01/21 Jeanne Plasek 44.00
21240 02/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21257  03/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21284  04/01/21 Nathan Boxrugd 2.00
21313 05/01/23 Nathar Boxrud 2.00
21347 06/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21376  07/01/21 Mathan Boxrud 2.00
21400  08/C1/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21424 (9/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21426 09/01/21 Crystal Crump 119.00
21436 09/01/21 Vonnysau McKenzie 42,00
21443 10/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 2.00
21464 11/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 3.00
21477 11j01/21 Mark Larson 753.00
21480  12/01/21 Nathan Boxrud 3.00
21618  03/01/22 Heather Smith 24.00
21622 03/09/22 Multiple St Louls HA 4,000.68
21682  07/01/22 Cindy Beckmab 1.00
21697  07/07/22 20012111  Richard Bridges 35.00
Printed by ADMIN on 08/09/22 at 3:32 PM Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Voucher Checking
July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Pescription Amount
21699 0707722 20014170 H.AAS, Inc 968.72
Tatal 6,408.40
Reconciled Bank Balance 287,332.50

General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 287,332.50

Adjustiments

Total 0.00

Adjusted General Ledger Balance

Bank Account Reconcilation Summary

Bank Statement Information

287,332.50

Beginning Bank Balance 204,817.66
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 118,874.31
- Cleared Checks & Payments 119,951.07
Ending Bank Balance 293,740,950
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 640840
Reconciled Bank Balance 287,332.50
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 287,332.50
+f- Total Adjustments - 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 287,332.50
Unreconciled Amount 0.00
Cleared Deposits & Additions count = 1
Cleared Checks & Payments count = 4
Open Deposits & Additlons count == 0
Open Checks & Payments count = 34
General Ledger Adjustment count =0
Prirked by ADMIN on 08/09/22 at 3:32 PM Page 2




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
FmiHA Checking
July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 19,873.08
Cleared Deposits & Additions
304 07/31/22 Multiple  July Cash Recelpts 11,734.89
Total 11,734.80
Statement Total 11,734.89
Difference 0.00
Cleared Checks & Payments
3013 07/31/22 To record June 2022 USDA loan pmt 7/7/22 1,255.64
6685 05/13/22 30016455.08  ARA Septic Service 600.00
6686  06/22/22 30016490  Minnesota Energy 354,12
6690 Q7/07/22 30016495  Quality Disposal System 172.49
6651 07/07/22 30016455.06  Gary S,isek 155.00
6693 07/07/22 30016360  Midcontinent Communications 208.18
6694  07/07/22 Multiple  Mora Municipal Utiliies 37.57
6695  07/07/22 Multiple  Mora Municipal Utilities 1,045.67
6696  07/12/22 30016720  North Star Mutual Tnsurance 92142
6697  07/12/22 30016455.06  Jee's Flooring Installation 256,20
6508  07/19/22 30016455.06  Gary Smisek 240,00
6700 07/20/22 300121195  Management Operating Account 3,500,00
6701 07/21/22 3001649C  Minnesata Energy 216.97
RT3 07/31/22 To record auto transfer of funds to Replacement Reserve 554.25
Total 9,517.51
Statement Total 9,517.51
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 22,090.46
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 2208046
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
6692  07/07/22 30016340  Housing Authority Accounting Specialists 206,13
6702 07/27/22 Multiple  Mora Municipal Utilities 1,360.77
6703  07/27/22 30016455.09  Adams Pest Control 144,96
Total 1,711.86
Reconciled Bank Balance 20,378.60
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 20,378.60
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 20,378.60
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 19,873.08
+ (Cleared Deposits & Additions 11,734.89
- Cleared Checks & Payments 9,517.51
Ending Bank Balance 2205046

Printed by ADMIN on 08/09/22 ab 3:32 PM

Page 1




Housing & Redevelopment Authority of Mora

Bank Account Recondiliation Worksheet
FmHA Checking
July 1, 2022 - July 31, 2022

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount

Reconciled Bank Information

+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00

- QOpen Checks & Payments 1,711.86
Reconciled Bank Balance 20,378.60
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 20,378.60
+/- Total Adjustments ) 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 20,378.60
Unreconciled Amount 0.00
Cleared Deposits & Additions count = 1
Cleared Checks & Payments count = 14
Open Deposits & Additions count = 0
Open Checks & Payments count =3
General Ledger Adjustment count = 0

Page 2

Printed by ADMIN on 08/09/22 at 3:32 PM




Eastwood

O L S

“A Senior Caommunity & Life Enfichment Center”

Management Report to the Board of the HRA of Mora--~ July 2022
What follows is a Summary Management Report from Walker Methodist to the HRA and City of Mora.

Finance:
The July statement Is attached.

» Monthly/¥YTD Revenue Variance: $8,745/46,871
« Monthly/YTD Expenses Variance:  $25,621/$54,971
e Monthly/YTD EBITDA Variance: $34,366/$61,842
« Monthly/YTD Net Income Variance: $35,954/$68,638

Revenye Notes: $8,745 above budget

» Rental revenue was above budget by $4,124

- Census averaged 27.3 on a budget of 26

- At present, we are at 26 on a budget of 27 with 1 projected move-in / 0 move-outs.
» Housing Services revenue was above budget by $4,401

Expense Notes: $25,621 under budget

» Maintenance/Health Services under budget due to labor. Using a float Maintenance person (2 days per
week) float RN (2 days per week) to provide support until these positions can be filled.

» Sales & Marketing: over budget. Allocation error and will be credited $4,254 in August,

e RA labor was under due to open positions. Lisa has done an excellent job with her team and supporting
them with staffing challenges and maintaining a positive culture and willingness of her team to pick up
open shifts when needed.

Culinary is doing a great job keeping food costs in check.
Housekeeping is over due to hiring a FT person In light of & very PT float Maint. person.

» Lisa has lead her entire team through some challenging staffing issues over the past month and the
tising covid cases.

Covid - 19:

¢ Past 30 days—5 team members and 5 residents

Staff:
« Open positions Iinclude: 3 FT and 3 PT Resident Assistants (direct care), PT- Maintenance (offer

extended), FT RN and Life Enrichment Asst.

Respectfully submitted,
Steve Wilson, Director of Operations



Eastwoeod Senior Living

Unaudited Income Statoment

For the Four Months Ending Sunday, July 31, 2022

OPERATING REVENUE
Heausing Resident Ssrvice Revenus
Rental Revenue
Culinary Services
Fegs & Charges
Qther Revenue
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Heslth Services
Therapeutic Recreation/Life Bnrichment
Culinary Services
Housekeaping and Laurdry
Environmental Sarvices
Utilifies
Adminfstration
Sales and Marketing
Property and Related
Emploves Taxes and Benefits
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA)

EBITDA %

Depreciation Expense
Interest & Amartization Expense

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OVERHEAD

Investment Incone
NET BCOME (LOSS)

GCurrent Month YT
Actual Budget Varlange Actual Budget Variance

099,051 94,680 4,401 T AT 371,102 6,075
43,016 38,892 4,124 187,351 156,258 1,083
- - - 53 - 53
470 260 220 470 1,000 {530)
- “ - 180 - 180
142,537 133,792 4,745 535,231 528,360 6,871
49,442 55,712 6,270 188,867 208,817 20,980
3,006 8,002 2,997 13,663 22,001 9,238
18,741 19,384 643 71,365 75,262 3,897
3,165 708 (2450 5,873 2,833 {3,040)
2413 6,979 3,568 17,722 22,965 5,243
3,675 3,364 Bh 13,490 14,668 1,178
9,782 19,688 6,808 65,827 76,849 11,022
1,314 542 (T} 5,172 2,167 {3,008)
148 148 = 501 591 -
5,623 11,4062 5,778 33,516 42,0904 8,478
97,308 122,928 25621 416,076 471,047 54,971
45,229 10,863 34,366 119,155 57,313 61,842

31.73% B.12% 22.36% 16.85%
10,331 11,218 887 40,830 44,871 4,041
8,406 7,107 701 25,224 28,678 2,754
28,482 {7,462} 35,954 52,401 {16,236) 68,637
- - - K - 1
28,492 {7,462) 35,954 52 402 {16,216} 68,638




Accotints Payable

Other Accrued Expenses
Accis Rec - Cradit Balance
Total Accounts Payabie

Security Deposits
Total Other Payables

Accrued Sales Tax Liability
Acor Real Estate Taxes
Total Taxes Payable

Accrusd Salaries
Accruad Flex Leave
Total Accruad Payrolt Related

Accrued Interest - Bonds Series A

Bonds Payable Serles A

Mortgages Payable

Original ssue (Discount) Premium
Underwriters (Discount}

Accurnulaied Amortizalion - Qriginal issue
Accumulated Ameoriization - Underwriters Diso
Peferred Financing Costs

Acoumulstad Amortization

Total Bond/Note Payables

Totat Payables

Net Income
Lhrestricted Net Assels
Total Equity

Total Liabifittes & Equity

Balance Balance Net

713172022 33112022 Change
11,769 23,848 (12,079)
118,911 117,444 1,467
11,223 8,605 2,618
141,803 149,897 (7.994}
3,439 2,439 1,000
3,439 2439 1,000
54 54 -
1,034 443 591
1,088 497 591
170,325 203,126 (32,801)
28,040 32,854 {4,814)
198,385 235,980 (37,815}
45,883 21,536 24,347
2,960,000 2,960,000 -
128,198 129,198 .
46,630 48,630 -
(77.932) {77,832} »
{(6,412) (5,834) {778)
10,716 9417 1,299
(63,311} (63,311) -
8,705 7,650 1,055
3,053,477 3,027,554 25,923
3,308,272 3,416,367 {18,095}
52,402 (48,622) 99,024
(891,001) (844,379) {46,622)
(838,590) (831,007) B2402
%559,673 2,525,366 34,307




ASBETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Patty Cash

Cash - Chacking Operating
Total Cash

Accls Re¢ - Tenants
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Tolal Recelvables

Prapaid Maint Contracts
Prepaid Expensée - Other
Totat Prepatd

Cash - Savings Securlty Deposits
Bond Fayment Fund

Bond Operating Raserve Fund
Bond Debt Service Resarve Fund
Total Restricted Asssis

Land

Building & improvements
Furpiture & Equipment « General
Total Capital Assety

Aceurmutated Depraciation - Bldg
Accumulated Depreciation - FFE
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Net Capital Assets

Tolal Assels

Eastwood Senior Living
Balance Sheet Detailed
As OF Sunday, July 31, 2022

Balancs Balance Net

713172022 3i3112022 Change
500 500 -
204,358 155,451 48,907
204,858 155,051 48,907
63,002 a7,372 {2,280}
(27.638) (25.970) {1,668}
7,454 41,402 (3,948
483 880 (387)
4,639 3,030 1,608
5,122 3,910 1,212
3,353 3,852 (499)
78,004 £0,865 17,139
250,053 250,083 -
87 387 -
331,797 318,157 16,640
36,506 36,536 -
3,179,800 3,178,660 1,208
319,482 308,363 11,114
3,635,827 3,523,500 12,327
1,315,132} (1,277,529} (37,803)
(240,253) {237,025} (3,228}
{1,555,385) {1.514,554) {40,831)
1,980,442 2,008,846 (28,504}
2,558,673 2,525,366 34 307




PO Box 340

D.W.JONES ¥ s, S

Fax — 218.547.3662

MANAGEMENT www.dwjonesmanagement.com

August 17, 2022

RE:  Mysa House — July 2022 — Final

s Occupancy of the (24) apartments:;

o 100% Occupancy

o Move-ins-0

o Move-outs -0

« \Vacancy

c Property is full

s Financial Summary

o Income

January — MIDCO rebate $160.32

February — Snow blower purchased from Mysa House receipt, $500.00. There were 3
units that needed breaker repairs, $519.36.

March — No other income other than rents

April - MIDCO Rebate $190.00\

May —~ No other income other than rents

June — No other income other than rents

July — MIDCO Rebate $184.88

o Expenses

January - Elevator Repairs, selector needed to be tightened. An elevator repair invoice
from 9/2021 was submitted from vendor for payment, $1,959.01

February - Auditing Fees, $6020.00

March — Annual property insurance paid. Elevator Repairs

April — Monthly payments to insurance escrows were increased to make up for the
shortfall.

May — Annual elevator maintenance conducted, $965.16 / Overpayment from Eide Bailey
invoice received, $890.00

June — 1% half property taxes

July — Nothing out of the ordinary

o Budget Review

Income
+ Rent increase effective 2-1-2022. Rental income is within budget.
Expenses
+ Elevator Main/Contract — An invoice from 2021 was paid, $1959.01.
e Activity director exceeds budget

» Fuel exceeds budget



« Corrections or Errors

¢ Property Manager Notes:

o Job Openings: None

o Cinnaire inspection in August
o Budget planning for capitals

o Kathy starting exercise classes

If you have any questions on the reports submitted, please contact me via the e-mail or phone number listed
below

Stacy Worth Beth Perttula

Accounting Property Manager

DW Jones Management, Inc. DW Jones Management, Inc
218-366-6720 218-366-6730

stacyb@dwjonesmanagement.com bethp@dwjonesmanagement.com




MINNESCTA HOUSING Monthly Operating Report - Form 258 A

Ver, 3

Mysa House Mara For the Month of July - 2022 7942
(1 | 2 3 4 (5)
Actual Budget Annual
Month To-Date - Te-Date Budget Comments
1 Apartment Rent Potential $17,222.00 $120,283.00 $120,521.00 $206,881.00
2  Parking/Garage Rant Petential $660.00 $4,620.00 $4,620.00 $7.920.00
3 Cemmercial Rent Potential 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00
4 Miscellaneous Rent Potential 0,00 0.00 0,00 $0,00
5 Gross Potential Rent (Lines 1-4) $17,882.00 | $124,003.00 | $125,141.00 | $214,801.00
6  Apartment Vacancy 0.00 $2,789.00 $1,810.21 $3,103.22
7 Parking/Garage Vacancy 0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 Commetrclal Vacancy 50.00 $C.00 $0.00 0.00
] Misc, Unrealized Income 30.00 $0.00 50.00 30.00
10  Emgployee Rent Credits $780,00 $5,460.00 $5,425,00 $9,300.00
11 Out of Service Units $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
12 _Rental Congession Adjusiments $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00
13 Total Rental Loss (Lines 6 -12) $780.00 $8.249.00 $7.235.21 $12,403.22
14  Nai Rental Incema  (Line 5 less 13) $17,102.00 | $116,654.00 | §117,905.79 [ $202,397.78 |
15 - Bad Debt $0.00 $C.00 $0.00 $C.00
16 Net Rental Collections (Line 14 less 1&) $17,102.00 $116,554.00 $117,905.79 $202,397.78
17  Tenant Fees $0.00 $50.,00 $0.00 $0.00
18  Other Income (specify in notes) $184.88 $1,035.20 $10,573.00 $21,146.00
19 Forfeited Security Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20 Interest Income {incl. escrows/reserves) $57.49 $211.23 $112.00 $192,00
21 Total Other Income (Lines 17 - 20) $242.37 $1,296.43 $10,685.00 $21,338.00
22 | Total Revenue (Lings 16,21) $17,344.37 1 $117,95043 | $7128,500.79 | §223,735.78
23 Advertising and Marketing $0.00 $0.00 $116.67 $200.00
24 Property Management Fae $1,632.00 $11,220.0C $11,424,00 $19,584.00
25  Professional Fees (specify in notes) 0.00 $5,350.57 $8,827.00 $9,037.00
28 Applicant Screening/Collection Exp. 0.00 $506.00 $0.00 $0.00
27  Site Office Expense 5178,22 1,723,893 $2,245.83 3,850,00
28  On-Site Management Payroll $400.89 p2,807.39 52,620.00 b4.,320.00
28 Other Administration _(specify in notes) $7.50 b1,571.00 2,173.00 2,643.00
30 Total Administration (Lines 23 - 29) $2,218.61 $22,722.89 $27,306.50 $30,534.00
31 Elevator Maint/Contract §45.30 $4,139.72 $1,323.58 $2,269.00
32 Security 548.15 5283.71 $306.25 $525.00
33 Rubbish Removal $132.79 $501.59 $826.00 $1,416.00
34 Other Contract Services $80.74 5976.03 $1.811.25 $3,105.00
35  Unigque Operating Expenses (spaclfy in
notes) 859.84 $3,745.04 $8,155.00 $13,980.00
36  Maintenance/Janitor Supplies p384.15 $1,671.73 $1,108.33 $1,900.00
37  Grounds Maintenance 497.95 $1,084.86 $971.43 1,703,000
38 Snow Removal $0.00 $441.68 $3,040.00 3,800.00
39 Heat & A/C Repair Services $420.00 $1,720.86 583.23 1,000.00
40  General Repair Services $254.15 $943.43 583.33 1,000.00
41 Paint/Decorating Materials $0.0C $52.14 583.33 51,000.00
42 Maintenance & Jan, Payroll $2,043.61 $18,093.73 $16,941.17 $29,042.00
43 Other Maint, & Oper. (specify in ncles) $106.9C $753.97 $753.67 $1,292.00
44  Total Maintenance (Lines 31 - 43) $4,880,58 $34,608.49 $36,086.68 $62,020.00
45  Electricity 468.72 4,425.24 4,949.00 $8,484.00
448 Water & Sewer 987.34 2,679.51 3,8565.00 $6,780.00
47  Gas and Ol 230,13 5,882,05 4,580,10 $6,543.,00
48  Total Utllities (Lines 45 - 47) $1,686.18 $12,986.80 $13,484,10 $21,807,00
49  Property & Liability Insurance Exp. $0.00 17,232.69 14,017.00 $14,017.00
50 M & O plus Insurance {Lines 30,44,48,49) $8,785.38 $87,550.87 91,784.28 $137,387.00
51 Real Estate Tax Expense $0.00 | $13,664.00 | $13,569.00 | $27,198,00
52  Total Operating Expenses (LInes 50,51) $8,785.38 | $101,214.87 | $105,383.28 | $164,585.00
53 _Net Operating Income (Line 22 less 52) $855899 ] $1673556 [  $23,197.51] §59,150.78
54 Interest on Amortizing Debt(s} $1,867.00 $13,123.26 $13,080.08 $22,423.00
55 MH Annual Fee $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
56  Other/MIP/FA/FAF (specify in notes) $0.00 $0.00 50.00 H0.00
57  Total Financing {Lines 54 - 56) $1,867.00 $13,123.26 $13,080.08 $22,423.00
58  Income from Oper. {Line 53 less 57) $6,681.99 | $3,612.30 [  $10,11743]  $38,727.78




MINNESOTA HOUSING Monthly Operating Report - Form 258 B Ver. 3

Mysa House Mora For the Month of July - 2022 7942
Actual Budget Current
Part 1 Current Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date Balances
58 Income from Qperations (Line 58 from 258A) $6,691,99 $3,612.30 $10,117.43
59 Amortization/Depreciation Exp, (If applicabls) $0.00 | $0.00 | $0.00 |
60 Net Income or (Loss) (Line 58 less 59) $6,601.99 | $3,612.30 | 510,117.43 |
61 ADJUSTMENTS TO BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
62 Adjustments to Operating Assets
63 Tenant Receivables 0.00 $0.00
84 Subsidy Receivables 0.00 $0.00
65 Prepaid Property & Liability Insurance $0.00 $0.00
66 Tenant Security Deposit Cash $0.00 $0.00
67 Other (spacify in notes) $0.00 $0.00
88 Adjustments to Operating Liabilities
89 Accounts Payable ($1,560.11) ($1,471.63
70 Accrued Expenses 50.00 30.00
71 Prepaid Rent 51.00 (37.00)
72 Accrued Interest 50.00 $0.00
73 Accrued Real Estate Taxes 50.00 $0.00
74 Accrued MIP {Mortgage Insurance) $0.00 Q.00
75 Tenant Security Deposit Payable 0.00 0.00
76 Other (specify in notes} $0.00 $10,673.22
77 Adjustments for Financing Activitles
78  Principal Pmt. on Amortizing Debi{s} (-} ($736.33) ($5,100.06)
79  Affiliate ContributionsfAdvances (+) $0.00 50.00
80 Repayments to Affiliate (-} 0.00 $0.00
81 Annual Partnership Distribution (-} 0.00 0.00
82 Amortization/Depreciation (if applicable) (+} 0.00 50.00
83 Other (specify in notes) Q.00 $0.00
84 Adjustments for Investing Activitles
85  Deposit to Prop. Tax and Insurance Escrow (-) ($4,116.00) $26,523.32
86  Withdrawal from Prop. Tax and Insurance Escrow (+) $0.00 $30,243.81
87  Deposlt to Residual Receipts (-) $0.00 $0.00
88  Withdrawal from Residual Receipts (+) $0.00 $0.00
89  Deposit to Capital Reserves (-) ($650.00) ($4,510.00)
90  Withdrawal from Capital Reserves (+) 0.00 $0.00
91  Capital tmprovement Expenditures (-) 0.00 $0.00
92  Deposit to MIP/FA-FAF Income (-) ($50.00} {5380.00)
93 Withdrawal from MIP/FA-FAF Escrow (+} $0.00 $652.88
94  Other (incd. int on res./escrows - specify in notes) ($53.40) ($186.01)
95 Total Adjusiments (Lines 63 - 94} ($7.164.84) 3,261.90
96 Cash Flow from Operations (Line 60 plus 95) ($472.85) 6,904.20
97 Bedinning Cash Balance (Operating Account) $41,282.42 $33,905.37
98 Adjustments to Cash (specify in notes) $0.00 $0.00
99 Ending Cash Balance (Operating Account) $40,809.57 $40,809.57 $40,809.57
100 Components of Operating Cash
101 Operating checking h14,947.70
102 Operating savings $25,711.87
103 Payroll Accounts $0.00
104 Certificate of Deposit $0.00
105 Petty Cash $150.00
106 Treasury Bills 0.00
107 Other 0.00
108 ~Total Operating Cash (Lines 107 - 107} $40,809.57
Part 2
109 Rent Receivable Balance (tenant & subsidy) ($110.69)
110  Prior Years Affiliate Loans & Notes (Short Term) $0.00
111 Security Deposit Liability 16,788.11
112 Security Deposit Account Balance $16,873.80
145 Accounts Payable over 30 days (258 C cal. D) $0.00
Revised 6/08
Submitted by Titte Date

Page 20of 3




258D Ver. 3
Minnesota Housing
Monthly Operating Report - Form 258 D
For the Month of July - 2022 7942
Mysa House
Mora
ColumnA | Column B Column C
OCCUPANCY
Sec. 8,
236/RAP,
QOccupied Units Holiman All other units Total
1 0-BR 0 0 0
2 1-BR 21 0 21
3 2-BR 3 0 3
4 3-BR 0 0 0
5_4-BR 0 0 0
6 Total Occupied Units 24 0 24
Sec. §,
236/RAP,
Vacant Hollman All other units Total
7 0-BR 0 0 0
8 1-BR 0 0 0
9 28R 0 0 0
10 3-BR 0 0 0
11 4-BR C 0 0
12 Total Vacant Units 0 0 0
14" Grand Total 24 [ 0 24
TURNOVER UNITS
This Month Next Month
15 Move-ins 0 0
16 Move-outs 0 0
17 Net Turnover 0 0
ELDERLY, HANDICAPPED, DISABLED
# of Units % of Total
18 Number of Units Occupied by Elderly,
Handicapped, or Disahled tenants 0 0.0%

Column A:
Project based Section 8 units
Section 236/RAP units
Hollman Units

Column B:

Project based Section 8 units where tenant pays market rate rent

Market rate units

Tax credit units

MARIF units

ELHIF units

Housing Choice - tenant based voucher units



MYSA HOUSE
Balance Sheet

July 31, 2022
Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Operating Checking 14,947.70
Security Deposit Checking 16,873.60
QOperating Savings 25,711.87
Operaling Reserves 86,463.89
Patty Cash 150.00
Total Cash 144,147 .06
Deposils & Escrows
Replacement Reserve 23,068.15
Escrow Property Taxes 6,807.00
Escrow Insurance 5,622.22
Escrow FHA Insurance 124.10
Total Deposits & Escrows 35,621.47
Total Current Assets 179,768.53
Fixed Assets :
Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00
Equipment 330,647.00
Building 2,807,254.00
Land 501,491.00
Depreciation & Amortization
Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00)
Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,979.00)
Accumulated Depreciation Land [mprovements {121,849.00)
Accumulated Amartization Loan Fees (16,317.00)
Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,056,770.00)
Total Fixed Assets 3,197,174.00
Other Assets
Financing Fees 151,074.00
Loan Fees 26,308.50
Total Other Assets 177,382.50
Total Assets 3,554,325.03

Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST Page 1



MYSA HOUSE

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2022

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Prepaid Rents
Accounts Payable
Security Deposits

304.69
3,088.05
16,788.11

Total Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest

20,180.85

1,882.46

Total Other Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee
Accrued Investor Service Fee
Mortgage Payables - MHFA
Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot
Mortgages Payable - GMHF
Mortgages Payable - Deferred
Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan

1,882.46

64,800.00
2,049.00
526,417.40
1,000,000.00
535,000.00
500,000.00
596,064.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

Other Liabilities
Deferred Developer Fee

3,224,330.40

87,068.93

Total Other Liabllities

87,068.93

Total Liabilities

Equity
Limited Partner Capital
Retained Earnings
Current Net Income

3,333,462.64

1,201,519.00
{984,193.78)
3,637.17

Total Equity

220,862.39

Total Liabilities & Equity

3,554,325.03

Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST

Page 2



MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening balance Closing balance
Number Name on 07/01/2022 debit credit on 07/31/2022
1000 Operating Checking 15,424.64 18,037.88 18,514.82 14,947.70
1002 Security Deposit Checking 16,870.92 2.68 0.00 16,873.60
1004 Operating Savings 25,707.78 4.09 0.00 25,711.87
1005 Operating Reserves 86,410.49 53.40 0.00 86,463.89
1010 Petty Cash 150.00 0.00 .00 160,00
1300 Furniture and Fixtures 614,552.00 0.00 0.00 614,552.00
1305 Equipment 330,647.00 0.00 Q.00 330,647.00
1306 Accumulated Depreciation Equipment (644,625.00) 0.00 0.00 {644,625.00)
1310 Building 2,807,254.00 0.00 0.00 2,807,254.00
1311 Accumulated Depreciation Building (273,979.00) 0.00 0.00 (273,979.00)
1315 L.and 501,491.00 0.00 0.00 501,491.00
1321 Accumulated Depreciation Land Improvements (121,849.00) 0.00 0.00 {121,849.00)
1330 Replacement Reserve 22,418.15 650.00 0.00 23,068.15
1340 Escrow Property Taxes 4,518.00 2,289.00 0.00 6,807.00
13456 "~ Escrow Insurance 3,795.22 1,827.00 0.00 5,622.22
1360 Escrow FHA Insurance 7410 50.00 0.00 124,10
1400 Financing Fees 151,074.00 0.00 0.00 151,074.00
1410 Loan Fees 26,308.50 0.00 0.00 26,308.50
1411 Accumulated Amortization Loan Fees (16,317.00) 0.00 0.00 {16,317.00)
2003 Prepaid Rents (303.69) 2,418.69 2,419.69 {304.69)
2005 Accounts Payable (4,648.16) 17,849.79 16,289.68 {3,088.05)
2007 Accrued Interest (1,882.46) 0.00 .00 {1,882.46)
2010 Security Deposits (16,774.57) Q.00 13.54 (16,788.11)
2265 Accrued Partnership Mgmt. Fee (64,800.00} 0.00 0.00 (64,800.00)
2270 Accrued Investor Service Fea (2,049.00) 0.00 0.00 {2,049.00)
2300 Mortgage Payables - MHFA (527,153.73} 736.33 0.00 (526,417.40)
2305 Mortgage Payable - MHFA Sr. Pilot {1,000,000.00} 0.00 0.00 (1,000,000.00)
2310 Mortgages Payable - GMHF {535,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (535,000.00)
2315 Mortgages Payable - Deferred {500,000.00} 0.00 0.00 {500,000.00)
2320 Mortgages Payable - MHFA FFCC Loan (596,064.00) 0.00 .00 (596,064.00)
2465 Deferred Developer Fee (87,068.93) 0.00 0.00 (87,068.93)
3000 Retalned Earnings 984,193.78 0.00 0.00 984,193.78
3250 Limited Partner Capital {1,201,518.00} 0.00 0.00 (1,201,518.00)
4000 Rental Income (69,345.00) 0.00 11,138.00 (80,483.00)
4001 Rental Assistance (34,260.00) 0.00 6,100,00 (40,360.00)
4002 Garage Rent {3,960.00) 0.00 660.00 {4,620.00)
4012 Interest Security Deposit {13.34) 0.00 2.68 {(16.02)
4014 Interest Operating Svys {21.13) 0.00 4.09 (25.22)
4016 interest Operating Reserves (53.63) 0.00 53.40 {(107.03)
4090 interest Income ~ Reserves {78.98) 0.00 0.00 (78.98)
4099 Other Income (850.32) 0.00 184.88 {1,035.20)
4500 Vacancies 2,789.00 0.00 0.00 2,789.00
4550 Loss fo Lease 544.00 16.00 0.00 560.00
4700 Resident Mgr Free Rent 4,680.00 780.00 0.00 5,460.00
4995 Application Fees (50.00) 0.00 0.00 (50.00})
6110 Maint/Repairs Payroll 11,857.88 2,418.66 720.00 13,556.54
6115 Maint/Repairs Supply 944.95 336.63 0.00 1,281.58
6120 General Repairs 689.28 254.15 0.00 943.43
6125 Painting & Decorating 52,14 0.00 0.00 52,14
6130 Snow removal 441.68 0.00 0.00 441,68
6135 Elevator Maint.Contract 965.16 0.00 0.00 065.16
6136 Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 2,800.51 0.00 0.00 2,900.51
6137 Elevator Phone 22875 45,30 0.00 274.05
6140 Grounds Maintenance 586.91 497,95 0.00 1,084.88
6147 Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 470.37 80.74 0.00 551.11
6150 Janitor Supplies 24263 47.52 0.00 290.15
6160 Exterminating Contract 424,92 0.00 0.00 424.92
6165 Heat & A/C Repairs 1,300.86 420.00 0.00 1,720.86
6171 Security System Phone 235.56 48.15 0.00 283.71
6210 Electric 3,966.52 468.72 0.00 4,425.24
6215 Water/Sewer 1,692.17 987.34 0.00 2,679.51
6225 Fuel {OilfCoal .Gas) 5,651.02 230.13 0.00 5,882.05
Created on: 03/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST Page 3



MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Trial Balance

Account Account Opening bhalance Closing balance
Number Name on 07/01/2022 debit credit on 07/31/2022
6230 Trash removal 661.80 139.79 .00 801.59
6245 Cable Television 647.07 106.90 0.00 753.97
6305 Activity Director 3,639.36 731.7C £.00 4,371.08
6306 Activity Director Expenses 373.72 128.14 0.00 501,88
6310 Site Mgmt Payroll 2,408.50 400.89 0.00 2,807.39
6315 Management Fees 9,588.00 1,632.00 0.00 11,220.00
6320 Auditing 5,340,600 0.00 (.00 5,340.00
6330 Legal Expenses 10.67 0.0 0.00 10.57
8340 Phone 160.36 67.05 0.00 227 .41
6342 Property Internet 827.77 105.42 0.00 733.19
6345 Office Supplies 682,77 214 0.00 664.91
6346 Postage 94.81 0.00 0.00 94.81
6365 Training Expense 0.00 3.61 0.00 361
6365 Payroll Taxes 1,6866.32 231.30 92.47 1,795.15
6370 Workmans' Comp Ins 1,192.04 170.12 0.00 1,362.16
6372 Employee Benefits-health, etc 218.00 36.00 0.00 252.00
6375 Bank Charges 43.50 7.50 0.00 51.00
6390 Criminat and credit check 50,00 0.00 0.00 50.00
6410 Real Estate Taxes 13,664.00 0.00 0.00 13,664.00
6421 Minnesota Minimum Fee 640.00 0.00 0.00 640.00
6425 Property Insurance 16,579.81 0.00 0.00 16,579.81
6430 Fidelity Coverage 652.88 .00 0.00 652.88
6560 Mortgage Interest 11,2566.26 1,867.00 0.00 13,123.26
6565 Security Deposit Interest Liability 77.61 13.54 0.00 91,15
6570 MHFA Annual Fee 720,00 0.00 0.00 720.00
6571 MHFA LIRC Fae 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
6578 Finance Chgs/Service Fees 10.00 .00 0.00 10.00
Totals: 0.00 56,193.25 56,193.25 0.00

Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST

Page 4



Income

Rental Income
4000 - Rental lncome
4001 - Rental Assistance
4002 - Garage Rent
Total Rental Income

Vacancy, L.osses & Concessions
4500 - Vacancies
4550 - Loss to Lease
4700 - Resident Mgr Free Rent

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions

Net Rental Income

Financial Income
4012 - Interest Security Deposit
4014 - Interest Operating Svgs

4016 - Interest Operating Reserves
4090 - Interest Income ~ Reserves

Total Financial Income

Qther Income
4098 - Other income
4995 - Application Fees
Total Other Income

Total Income
Expenses

Payroll & Related
6110 - Maint/Repairs Payroll
6305 - Activity Director
6310 - Site Mgmt Payroll
6365 - Payroll Taxes
6370 - Workmans' Comp [ns

6372 - Employee Benefits-health, etc

Total Payroll & Related

Administrative Expenses
6320 - Auditing
6330 - Legal Expenses
6340 - Phone
6342 - Property Internet
6345 - Office Supplies
6346 - Postage
6355 - Training Expense
6375 - Bank Charges
6390 - Criminal and credit check
Total Administrative Expenses

Utilities
6210 - Electric
6215 - Water/Sewer
6225 - Fuel {Oil/Coal.Gas)

Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:27 AM CST

MYSA HOUSE
Income Statement

July 31, 2022
Month Ending 07/31/2022 Year to Date 07/31/2022
Actual % Actual %
11,138.00 65.13 80,483.00 £68.99
6,100.00 35.67 40,360.00 34.60
660.00 3.86 4,620.00 3.96
17,898.00 104.65 125,463.00 107.55
0.00 0.00 (2,789.00) {2.39)
(16.00) (0.09) (560.00) {0.48)
(780.00) (4.56) (5,460.00) (4.68)
{796.00) (4.65)} (8,809.00) (7.55)
17,102.60 100.00 116,654.00 100.00
2.68 0.02 16.02 0.01
4.09 0.02 25.22 0.02
53.40 .31 107.03 0.09
0.00 0.00 78.98 0.07
60.17 0.35 227.25 0.19
184.88 1.08 1,035.20 0.89
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.04
184.88 1.08 1,085.20 0.93
17,347.05 101.43 117,266.45 101.13
1,698.66 9.93 13,556.54 11.62
731.70 4.28 4,371.06 375
400.89 2.34 2,807.38 2.41
138.83 0.81 1,795.15 1.54
170.12 0.99 1,362.16 1.17
36.00 0.21 252.00 0.22
3,176.20 18.57 24,144.30 20.70
0.00 0.00 5,340.00 4.58
0.00 0.00 10.57 0.01
67.05 0.39 227.41 0.19
105.42 0.62 733.19 0.63
2.14 0.01 664.91 0.57
0.00 0.00 24.81 0.08
3.61 0.02 3.61 0.00
7.50 0.04 51.00 0.04
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.04
185.72 1.09 7,175.50 6.15
468.72 2,74 4,425.24 3.79
987.34 577 2,679.51 2.30
230.13 1.35 5,882.05 5.04
Page 1



MYSA HOUSE
Income Statement

July 31, 2022
Month Ending 07/31/2022 Year to Date 07/31/2022
Actual % Actual %
6230 - Trash removal 139,79 0.82 801.59 0.69
6245 - Cable Television 106.90 0.63 753.97 0.65
Total Utilities 1,8932.88 11.30 14,542.36 12.47
Operating & Maintenance Expenses
6306 - Activity Director Expenses 128.14 0.75 501.86 0.43
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 128.14 0.75 501.86 0.43
Maintenance & Repairs
6115 - Maint/Repairs Supply 336.63 1.97 1,281.58 1.10
6120 - General Repairs 254.15 149 943.43 C.81
6125 - Painting & Decorating 0.00 0.c0 52.14 0.04
6130 - Snow removal 0.00 0.00 441.68 0.38
6135 - Elevator Maint.Contract 0.00 0.00 965.16 0.83
6136 - Elevator Maintenance/Repairs 0.00 0.00 2,900.51 2.49
6137 - Elevator Phone 45.30 0.26 274.05 0.23
6140 - Grounds Maintenance 497.95 2.91 1,084.886 0.63
6147 - Fire Alarm Contract/Repairs 80.74 047 551.11 047
6150 - Janitor Supplies 47.52 0.28 290.15 0.25
6160 - Exterminating Contract 0.00 0.00 424.92 0.36
6165 - Heat & A/C Repairs 420.00 2.46 1,720.86 1.48
6171 - Security System Phone 48.15 0.28 283.71 0.24
Total Maintenance & Repairs 1,730.44 1012 11,214.16 .61
Management Fees
6315 ~ Management Fees 1,632.00 8.54 11,220.00 9.62
Total Management Fees 1,632.00 9.54 11,220.00 9.62
Taxes & Insurance
6410 - Real Estate Taxes 0.00 0.00 13,664.00 11.71
6421 - Minnesota Minimum Fee 0.00 0.00 640.00 0.55
6425 - Property Insurance 0.00 0.00 16,579.81 14.21
6430 - Fidelity Coverage 0.c0 0.00 £652.88 0.56
6570 - MHFA Annual Fee 0.00 0.00 720.00 0.62
6571 - MHFA LIRC Fee 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.13
Total Taxes & Insurance 0.00 0.00 32,406.69 27.78
Total Operating Expenses 8,785.38 51.37 101,204.87 86.76
Net Operating Income {Loss}) 8,561.67 50.06 16,761.58 14.37
Non-Operating Expenses
Debt Services
6560 - Mortgage Interest 1,867.00 10.92 13,123.26 11.25
Total Debt Services 1,867.00 10.92 13,123.26 11.25
Other Non-Operating Expenses
6565 - Security Deposit Interest Liability 13.54 0.08 91.15 0.08
6578 - Finance Chgs/Service Fees 0.C0 0.00 10.00 0.01
Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 13.54 0.08 101.15 0.09
Total Non-Operating Expenses 1,880.54 11.00 13,224.41 11.34
Net Income (Loss) 6,681.13 39.07 2,537.17 3.03

Croated on: 08/17/2022, 7:27 AM CST Page 2



g abed

ASrA® 85672 00’ LL¥ \WiZZ BS'L 660 0089 S0°/9
1£°96 FAMR: 4 89°L6Z 16701 00001 01y 10LF 000
¥ LE 00°Z61'E 00°££5'9 00°0¥E's 000 000 000 000
g 0L 8YEZ 00'EEP 9z 0 FPL T AR 08'¥88°L 00'L90's 02°9LL'E
{oo'ooe) (0o'zse) 000 00°zse (oo 0oL} (009g) 000 00°0g
{(L20r) (91168) 00'898 91°z9¢"L 0gZL 88'CT 00'v61 ZL'0LL
ovolL S9°60T 00°G00°Z GL'GBL L 21¥S 21801 007 Z0¢ ce'gel
(0% 1L1) (62'282) 00°025°2 BE°108°T {gerLl) {88 ov) 007008 68°00¥
82°6E ¥6'928'Z 00°00Z'L 9ULIEY 8L'6% 02'80L 00°0FF'L OLLEL
9/l 9y e 00°008'CL $5 9G5S S¥'8E $E190°L 000922 99'869°)
{1r'0z) (s5gsz’og) 00°7ZZ's¥) SF996°LL1 {19'6%) (s6'90%°L1) 00°'%62°8Z SO'IVELL
(9g'v6) {08'090'02) 00°SFL'LE 0Z°'580°L (sz°26) (z1ege'ol) 00°EL5'0L 82'¥81
00°001 00705 000 00'08 00°0 0070 0070 000
00°GOL 02°S€0'L 000 0z GE0°L DO'OOL 88 ¥8L 00°0 89¥81
(00 00L) (00'oFL 12} 00°oFLLZ 000 {o0'00L) {00°€L5°0L) 00'€iS'0L 000
g8eFLL ST 121 00901 ST'LZT £9°206 LL¥S 009 2109
ov'eZ 86'F1 00'%9 8684 000 00°C 000 000
30001 €0°L0L 000 €0 /01 00001 oF'es 0070 ores
(z8'6) (8272 00'ge AT SZ'Z 6070 00w 60'p
vl I0¢ o0FL zZo9L 00°%E 2970 002 89¢
{z1s) {op'o1£'0L) 00°0/6'9Z) 00'PS9'9LL {06's) {oosL0'l) 00'siLel 00°Z0L L
(69°£79) {o0°c6F'0L) 00$g9°L {00'608°8) {og 28¢) (00c40°L) 00122 {00°'962)
(¥3-002) {ooggg'oL) 00°5ZF'S (00 09¥'s) {+9002) {00°655'1L) C0'GL. {00 082)
Ji-d¥] Q0oL {o0'0s6°L) (o0'098) ov'es 00'622 {00°5+2) {oo91)
(8t'79) (008L0'L) (001221} (o0'68L'E) 00’00l 00'€5T (00gse) 000
710 00°LL) 00°99Z'sZ1 00°c9¥'szl 000 0070 00°268°/1 00°868°L1
00°C 0070 007029V 000Z9'v 000 000 00°099 00°099
00001 00°09E'0F 000 00°08€' 0% 00001 000019 000 00°001°9
(0gcg) (oo g8 ov) 00°999'0Z ) 00'€8t'08 {gese) {0000L'9) pogee /L 00'8EL L
%, soUBLEA 1e8png |enoy % SOUEBLBA wbpng |lenoy

CeUT/LE/L0 ©Yeq O3 1eoA

ZT0Z/LEI20 Bupug Yiuoy

zzoz ‘e Ainr
uosiiedwon 18bpng

dSNOH VSAIN

180 Wy EE:L ‘2C0E/LL/S0 "UC pegeslD

Quald - 0¥E9

sasuedxg eba - pggo

Bunipny - 0Z£9
sasuadxg sARRISIUIUPY

pajeiay @ [[ofed 2jo)

018 ‘Uiesy-syjeusg ssko|dwg - /€9

su| duloD SUBLLBIOA - 059

sexe] [loJhed - Gocg

liosAed by sus - 0LEg

1010310 AIANSY - GOEY

louAed siedsHauep - 0119
paiefay ¢ (joifed

sosuadxg

|woouy[ [210]

aWoIU] J3[Q 0L
s89 ucpealddy - G661
awooU] JBYo - 660Y

SO 411 - 0LOY
alWooU| YO

swosu] fejoueul] jejo |
SOAI9S9Y ~ BWIODU| 1SSISIU| - 060V
soalesoy Bunetado 1ssisu| - 9LOY
s6ag Buneiad 1801511) - 10V
ysodeq Aunoeg Jselsil] - ZLoY
awicou| [eisueUld

BwWosu| [BJUSY JON

SUO[SSIIU0D) § SISS0T ‘ADUBDIRA [BI0L
ey o914 B JUSPISSY - 00
asBo 01 8807 - O6SH
S/OUBIBA - 006GV

SUOISSATUOY 'F SOSSOT ‘ADUBIEA

BWOoU| [RIUDY [BI0L
Juay abeseg - Zooy
sauBISISSY [BIUSY - LOOY
BWOdU [BIUSY - 000
SWwIoAU] [RIUSYy

swoau|



g ebeg 18D WV €814 'TZOTILL/90 (U pajeal]

8l 0070z 0o ver'Ll 00°0ZZ°LL 00°0 00°0 00°Z£9'L 00°ZE9°1 S99 Juawabeuey [ejoL
8L 00 ¥0Z DO VEPLL 00°0ZZ°LL 0070 000 00Ze9'L 00°2Z89'1 s294 JuswwabeuB - GLE9

S804 ﬂ:mEmmm:NE

(0zZ'61) (269081} ¥ L0V'6 T {8202) (ZL2Ls) ZEELO'L A TN s.jeday @ asueusiuEy [E10L
26’9 6212 00508 LLE8z (ev'8) (L) ooty SL'8F 2UOU WesAg Aunoss - LAY
(Log61) (g5 icL'L) Le'egs ag°0z.'1 {zO voOv) (19°98£) €868 00'0zF siedey O/v 9 1B8H - 5919
(X 80701 00'SEY Z6'vZy 00'00t 0U'SEL 00°SL 000 pequon Buneusxg - 0oLg
{ecv2) {¥g9g) Leeee 51062 (zg2%) (6L ¥1) £e'ee AR sollddng Jcuuer - 0519
00GOL 00'S2L 00'S2L 000 00001 00’5z 00'szZ 000 slleday/joRNUOY JaPULAS Bll4 - 679
£ 68°CY 00565 117LG5 L0'S 9y 00's8 208 SHedey/0BAU0D WIBY 241 - /F#L9
10 LGl 00 00LE 99'780°L (2687L)  (56°/82) 00°002 GG/ 6F soUBUSIUE SPUNOID) - OFLO
£0'g SE'EZ 00862 S0¥IT {p2°5) (0g2) 00ty 0g'sh suUold I0jeas|3 - /€19
(127458 (1565¢°2) 00 L+ 15°006°2 00°001 00g9 00'cg 000 sltedey eouBuBUIRY JOJRAS(T - 91O
8re 8 1€ 00°000°1 91°598 000 000 0070 0070 JOBRUCDIUIBH JOIBAS[T - GELG
Z6'6. zeesl'L 00°002'2 89° LI 000 000 000 00°0 [BACGLIRI MOUS - OE19
0’16 2171LES LE'E8S vLEs 007001 ££g8 £EER 0070 Bupesooeq g Bupuied - 5Z19
(c719) (ZL 09g) LE'ERS ST Er6 {66'v0T) {zgoiL) ££E8 T lerd sliedoy jeuss - 0Z19
(ot ot) (85'90%) 00°648 a5718e’L (oe'691) {e9'112) 00'gzl £0°9¢E Alddns snedsyauRig - GLLY

shiedsy g eduruauey

¥9'Z¥ ¥LELE 00'5.8 9g'L0g (152} (L€l 00°SZL ¥L8zZL sosuadxg soueuaquiel 9 BujesadQ 101
 NA vLELE 0068 98°10S {15'2) (L) 00'SZE 718zl sosuedxd Jopsng AINIOY - 90E9

sasuadxy soueuajurey » Buielado

ezl (ge°51€) 00°£ZZ'FL 9L TPS'PL {Lz-z1) (g8°082) 00°ZFeL 28°Z¢6°1 saIan [eloL
{9270} {z671) 00262 18°€8/ LO'L oLl 00°801 06°901 ucisiAs[e | 8|gBY - GYE9
G567 L¥¥Z 00°928 65°108 (atv81) (62'12) 0o'gLL 62°6E1 [erOuIl USBI, - 0£Z9
{cZ'16) {50'L¥L'T) 00 LF2'E G0'288'S (L8769) (g1-98) 00k £L0ET (seoyeoD/0) [BNd - 5229
52ZE B¥GIT) 00'556'S L56/9°T {62¥2) (Pez2y) 007695 ¥c /86 Jomag/IeIBM - GLZO
8501 94'CZG 00646V YZ'sgr'y 0L'eg 37'862 00202 7L'89% oU¥9(3 - 0129

saRn

00001 69'911 659'9L1 00°0 00°00L L9791 9'91 000 sesuadxy Bunsyie jejo]
D0°COL 89°9LL 69011 000 00’001 £9°91 19°9L 000 BuisiusApy - g£e9

sasuadxg Bunzoytepy

65°GE 157996°E L0°2¥1LLL 05°G/1L L L0°0S 62981 LOCLE 2L'581 sosuadx3g sangensiIWpyY |ejo]
(o0001)  (00°08) 000 0008 00D 000 000 00’0 }I8UD UPSID PUB [BLIWLD - BED
Lz 0061 0002 00°LS 00'sZ 052 000l 0g.2 sebiey) yueg - g/c9
0696 0°¢LL 69°9LL 19°¢ vE'8L a0 El 991 Lo asuadx3 Buwizll - 5529
0060l oS/l 00'S/L goo 00001 00'sZ 00'se 0070 dinbgeinywing a0 - 059
5.8l g8'Le 60°0LL 1846 00001 29'01 2961 000 abmsod - opeg
{z0¢1) (16'92) 00'885 16799 S¥ /6 9818 00'%8 PLE saiddng 2oWO - GFE9
8l Lg'og 00042 8L'eel 9L'¥ 85y 000k Z¥sol Jows| Auadold - Z¥E£9

% SIUBIIBA wbpng lemay % asuBlEA 1e8png [enioy
ZZOZ/15/20 818 0] JESA 220Z/1L 120 Bupuz yuopy
¢z0z ‘Le Ainr

uosueduwon j96png
dSNOH VSAIN



L ofied 1S9 WY €8:4 “Z20Z/21/80 ‘U0 pajBaID

(1zz8) (v 0g1'v2) $9° 19942 L17188'e {zz'65) (¥5¥0.L6) 958891 £1°189°9 {ss07) awoau; 1sN
S9¥T GE'ClEY 8£'865°LL Wweez'sl 96'vZ 61'5Z9 £2'905'2 ¥5°088°1 sesuedxy Bunesedg-uop |ejoL
(ze) 1% 00°86 SLLol 8z¢ 3l 00'¥L ¥S'EL sasuadxg Bunesedg-uoN 19410 1301
(oo0or)  (0070k) 000 00°0L 000 00°¢ 000 000 s8e4 80lueg/sbu) souBUld - 8169
859 59'9 00'86 SL'L6 8¢ av'0 00 ¥l ¥SElL Aupger 1ssssu| asodeq Alunoeg - gasg
sesuadxg Buneiadp-uopN Joy10
100 0z 92zl 9T'eZL'cl 100 ££°0 £2°298°) 00°£98°L se91AI8g 19e( [BI0L
Lo0 oLe 9e'5Z1'EL AT ARl 100 £2°0 ££°798°1 002081 1sasayu| sbebuop - pggg
SIVIAIBS JO9g
00700} 00°SLEY 00°GLEY 000 00'00L 00'529 00°529 000 sainppadxzg jepides [ejoL
00°00L 00°LEZ OULEE 000 00°00L 00'ee 00ge 000 Jousyug Bpig - dx3 ded - v51.9
00°0CE 007628 00528 00°0 00'00L 00'sL 00's. 00°0 /v pue esy - dx3g den - g619
00°00L 00084} 000841 000 00’001 0005z 0008z 000 Bupoold - dx3 des - ZaLY
00°00L 00’88z’ | 00°98Z°} 000 00’00} 00'¥8L 00'b8L 000 soouelddy - dxg den - 1619
007001 00'L8s 00°'1L85 000 00001 00'e8 00'c8 000 saunypusdxd |edes - 06LY

saunypadxy jeudes

sasuadxg Bupeisdg-uonN

(26729} {z¥'rog'ez) 00'99Z°SH 85°LaL'9L {(g9'yc) (g 08501} 00°Z68'8E L9195 {ss07) swosu| Bujieiado 19N
0l'L £116L°0 00°956°Z01 28'P0Z°LOL 1601 79'920°L 00°299'6 8L°68L8 sasuadxg Bunessdg feiol
{69°01) {63 1£1L°g) 00°SLZ°6Z 69°90F°ZE 000 000 000 000 @oUBINSU| ¢ SOXE] [BJOL
0000k 00°0ZL 00°0ZL 000 000 000 000 000 294 soueldwog enuuy Y4HIN - 2459
00°0 000 00051 00'05L 0u0 000 000 0070 284 DI VAHIA - 1259
{ooo01) {oo0z2) 000 007024 000 000 000 000 854 [BNUUY YIHIN - 0469
{ooo0l)  {88'gs9) 000 997269 000 oo'o 000 000 abeiancy Ayepld - 0Et9
{3z'g1) (1gz9s?) 00 ZL0'%) 18'6.5'9)L 000 00’0 00’0 000 souelnsu| Alsdold - GZH9
00700} 00'6S L 00'651 00°0 000 00’6 000 000 esusol [BIuSY - ZZF9
{85°1) (0o0L) 00'0E8 00079 000 0oC 000 000 894 LWNWIUHA BIOSSUUIN - LZF9
(2¥°0) (0oreo) 00'664°E1 00 P99'EL 0070 00°C 000 00D soxe] 9)els3 |89y - 0L+9
wo:m.:..w:— 2 mmxm._.
% DIUBUEN 166png |enjoy % AJUBLIBA 1e6png [enpoy
ZZ0T/1E/20 S1BQ O] Jesh 220Z/1£/40 Buipug Yoy
Z20z ‘Le Ainp

uosliedwon ebpng
ASNOH VSAN



g abey 18D WY €572 ‘TZ0T/LHB0 160 pejeai]
LELLLSE 60t aa 065t 831SAN peuies Jsousqu jueg ZTOZTIBZILO TZOTBTILO
8L°104'6Z (2Z0zZ/10/L0 40 SV paemiod asuereg) sBulaeg Bugelado - yoolL
89°Z Bupoous usedag Qunosg - Zpe| Joj abueys jJoN
09°€28'9) 000 89°Z Bupjoayn usode fLN2AS - ZoOL 104 S|=N0L
GOELR'GL for 4 aa 065t BBLSAW peures |sasanu] yueg TTOT/BTILO TE0Ei6BIL
Zeolig'oL (2z02/1.0/20 Jo SY premicd soueleg) Bupyoeyg ysodsg Aunaas - 200
(reoLy) Bupiosyy Bupzmado - 0001 oy s6ueys JoN
0L'L76'FL ZevLsel 88°2£0°81 Bumoaysn Buipelad - pogL 103 S|RI0L
0L £¥B'Y) 0S5t ga UBSLY 2RLSAN ebieys 239G yueg TROZI6TIZ0 TTOTISTILO
0Z'SS6'v1 L9e €0 L8BoY BALTAN ESIA - PIEMIOZ Yueg - FEE.%,q ELE0T TZOZ/BTIL0 TTOT/BTILO
loshed
199664 L0 ad LG689k 83LSANW - Walebeuep sauer M@ - WAL gy 21602 ZZ0Zi921L0 ZE0C/ATILO
ZL'6ee'aL or'e YHYO 99022 SRLSAW Auppsy) Bugesado ZTOTiLZ/L0 CEOTILELD
ZL48E'aL [uleyiad 4d 8598% 88LSAW VHH BI0W - WAd dY LLB0Z ZEUE/LEIL0 TZOTLTILO
suon
Z17208'9L [£=3:11 aa 1559% 8R1LSAN EDUNWILGT JUSURLOoDIN - JUA4 Y 01602 TTOTILTIL0 22OTILZILO
£YEBLLL 27951 aa 9599 S81SAN AaduwieH ab:089 - Jukd dy BOB0Z Z2021LTI0 ZEOTILZILD
L osesL S gd 55891 88LSAW BIeMPpIRH 0V - WWAd dy 8060 ZEOE/ITI0 TTOTILTILO
LLIBYLL 8881 o Zigl 8ELSAN aledas qdeasy JeqIG SYFZEEL 20ZI0RH0 ZZOZI0EILO
EBELE /L BL8EL g0 Loy 82LSAN SWHSAS [esodeg Aitend - WAd dv L0802 Z20TI0EIL0 ZEOZI0EILG
ZHEE L £L0ET aa Fages BELSAN ssanesay Afileul ejosatuin - Juwkd dv 9080Z TTOZIEILO EROZIOEILD
BUABG
SIT8Y'LL SL4ST €a ovior [0Z-1¥L B2LSAN % Sojeg aoueyddy H g W - WAJ gy S0602 ZZOZIEHO ZTOTIOTILD
06956/ L BO°ZSL aa Shior 82LSAN Aodwey; eBicag - WA dy F0602 CELEIZIL0 ZZOZIOTILD
86°880'81 Z1'88% ga rLOE BBLSAN ABisuz [eguag seg -u§m>m< £080Z TTOTIOTILO ZEZOTATL0
liosfed
0225581 00'60E°L aq EPLOY BLSAN - uawsBeueps 5L M - KAd dv Z060Z Z20Z/0TIL0 TZOTI0E/20
047968'61 SBE5L aa Lok BELSAW AD suld jo ueBiing - wAd dv L060T CEOEI0TILD ZEOTINTIL
5561002 68 ga gt BELSAW S)iids GLD -Jwid dy 00602 TTOTIOTILO CEUZI0EIL0
8 L2002 20°10% ad s 8BLSAW D77 oloarg pisg - WA v 66802 ZE0TIOTED CEUBIVE/ L0
SUTdS
L6'8ZF07 Yz 6T g0 06YSY BHLEAN SSITTIIM NOZINSA - Twkd gy 8680 TTOTELILD TEVTIENILO
GL'85Y'0¢ 61228 ga BEYSE 8ELSAN sadeospue ¥ ume SH00S - kd JY 16907 CTOZIELILO CEOTIELD
suog
YE08L0Z 9069 8a BBISH 88LSAN ~BILAUKLOY JUSURUODPIN ~ WA Y 96807 ZZORZIELILO TZOE/EHLD
OFEFLLE 0% aa 18¥5t 83LSAN sHds D10 - WAL dy 56802 CEOEIELIL0 TZOTIELILO
S¥ivl'1z 00°'001'9 VIvO LBELT BBLSAN Buppayn mczﬂwmo TTOZIELILO 2ZOTZHLO
payisodap
S Ip0'SL 00052 =15 7] 12012 28LSAN ¥2942 | Auo ysodag 1D Uo sl peisl] ¥el TZOTILHLO ZTOEILLILD
S¥ L6LGL 004556 YHYO £0HZ BBLSAW Bupioeyn Bugeisdg TEOTILOILD ZEOTILONLD
SP'092°9 00'6EE vEvYO S¥B0Z 88LEAN Bupioays Bugesado 220180120 ZTOZIO0NLL
S¥'1Z0'9 500 g0 GG 82LSAN S3MNN ediouny Biop - wid Jy ¥6R0Z ZTOTISMLD ZZUL/B0LD
o )
i6'12p'9 BE9EY aa L55Y 8BLSAN - uewabEteN SBUOT AT - uﬁiﬁq £6802 TULISHILO ZTOZ/Q0L0
lieifed
$8°868'9 7 PPEL aa £I5%F B8LSAN - wawebeue sauor pmJ - WA m< 6802 Z20ZI0/20 TZTOZ/00/20
EEERUTIN
SCE0ZR 00gEY'L €a TiSPY BBLSAW ~JUSWRERUBWY SAUOP M - WA dY 16802 TTOL/R0/LD CZOEIL0/LD
SEGERS 96 b1 g0 LSk B8LSAN "oUf ‘RNUOY 188 SWEpPY - JWAd dv 06202 TTOTIS0IL Z2Z0TIS0/L0
LE0FEE 00°800°) VYO 06402 BBLSAW Bumpsyo Bugesado TTOTISOHL CEOES0/20
LETLER DOLIE VHYO 19902 BBLSAW Buppeys funeisdo TTOTZOILO TZOER0IL0
LE'SS. 8 007052 wHvVO §850C ELEAN Bupoayn mémmmo CEVEILO/LE ZZOEILOAL0
u)
1es00'e EETBLY'L aa SGLbY BELSAN “unoooy BuisnoH ROsoUUIN - W] g B8ECT TZOT/LOMLO TTOTILO/LO
YorZe'sl (220Z/10/20 J0 SV pIesdc aaueeq) Bupiosyd Buneseds - 0001
3ouBley HpaID ngaa ANE ON ux] nun Apedoid juawredaq uenduasag J owsp o0q g oeqg 30 pasod

(2zoZr1el20 01 2Z02Z/10/2D) YRUO 1USLIND Jog
uoday Jebpa |eisusg

3SA0H YSAN

3SNCH YEAW-88LSAN



¢ abed

1S9 NV £€:2 ‘TZOT/L1/0 UG pajRaLD

mv.wma_mm 00058 Vdv¥ Zr00s BRLSAN -9y BUISNOH BIOSOUMIN - @010AU Y HINF62959C1 [AAVA AR 22200
g8z {ZZ0ZILO/LD 30 SV paEMIOd 8ouRleg) aAtesaYy Juswese|dey - pEEL
000 sjuawaaoldw pueT uonealded PaleINWNIDY - LZEL JO1 aBURYY) 19N
(oo'BYe'1EL) 000 00’0 suawaAcsdw| pue uogevasdag paRInwnIdY - LZS| 404 S|ejo L
(oo eba‘tzi} (zzozr10/20 3o sy psessoy asuejeq) sjuswsaocidiu] pue uopelsaidag paje|mundoy - LZE}
0070 pue - GLg| Jop 2Bueys 1eN
007 16¥°1L05 [les] 090 RPUET - glE) 404 SRJOL
00°16Y L0S (zzoz/L0/20 30 SV piemiod acueleg) pueT- SLEL
[ a5 Buipnng uopeiosidag pajeNWNDaay - | 1¢| o) abusys) 19N
{00°626°¢.22) 0070 00°0 Buipjing uocpePpasdaq pele|nunasy - LLEL 10} S|B101
{o06L6'€22) {ZZ0Z/L0/L0 30 SY presuod souejeg) Gulpjing vepeseidsq pajeinuinsay - L)
00’0 Suipling - ¢1¢) 20y ebBuey) JoN
00°FST L08°T 200 6800 Buippng - 01¢ 40} S1RICL
00'PSZ'L08°T (2202/10/L0 J0 SY paesucd eaueled) Buip|Iing - DLEL
000 usmdinkg uoprIasida PRIRINWNIYY = 90¢] 104 2Bueyd 19N
(o0'sZo'Fra) 000 o wswdinb3 uonepsidea PAIBINWNDOY - 9L J0) S|EI0L
(00°6Z9'rio} (Z202/10/20 J© 5Y presuog s3uefeq) juswdinbg uopelasidsq paye|munady - §ogl
li]181] jusdinbg - 50¢| 4o sBueyd JeN
00°Lr9°08S ao0'o L] wawdmbg - gogt Joy siRIct
00°'Li9'0se (2202710720 jo sY piesiod asuejeg) Juswdinb3 - gocl
00'0 Sainyxid pUE ainywing - gogl Jo} abueys yaN
007258719 oo oeo salnixXid pue ainjuing - gl Joj sjeyoy
00°ZSSPE9 (ZZ0Z/L0/20 J0 $¥ PIRMIOL 93uRjRg) S2UNPAS PUR 2IMjIWInd - H0t1L
0o'o SjuBuS ] - 98y SO0V - 0L} 1o} abueyn 19N
oo [T 1013 LE'9PL91 SJNBUR - 39 §197Y - 0} ] 40} S[EI0L
00 0o'0OL'S VYO LBELZ BELSAN sjuela] -8y S0y [£AsrArail] TTOLRMAG
000019 LE'ERS'8 vavo £0LIT 88LSAN glLBus] - a8y S0 ZZOZIL0M0 ZZOZ/L0ML0
LEERI YL agees wHYO 88102 B8 LSAN SjUBLR] =93y SRIY [LAvAr e ] ZTOTIFOILG
Le8Lyal 0g'6eT YUv0 SEBOT 881L5AN SjueUa ]| -39y SIvY TTOTIEVLO ZEOTIEO/LG
LEL59'g) 00zLiE Yevo 88102 BELSAN SjueLs ) - 28y SI0oY TE0TIEDILD ZEOZRROMLG
LE'BTE'SL ov'Llg Yev0 8990C SBLSAN Sjuets] - 38y Sy ZZOZILOIL0 ZZOZILOMO
1€ a7L'SL LEgblgl YIvYC §950¢T BBLSAN SUBUB | - 39y S0V ALY TTOT/LOMO
000 (Z20Z/10/20 J0 SV piemlog soueled) SIUBUS] - 39y FI9OV - 0041
000 ysed Aned - 0Lol 1o} 9BuRL) JoN
00osE 000 o0o ysed Anged - 0101 103 S|EIOL
00051 (Z20T/1L.0/L0 30 SV premao] aduejeg} ysed Aed - 0LOL
ores saalesey BunessdQ - 501 J0) abueyd 18N
68£9Y'a8 000 oF'es sonasay Buressdo - Go0L 104 SleN0 )
B8'£97'98 or'es re £Z¥01 BELEAN Iseisu| say 4o Anr yueg pug Ut ZZOTNENL0 ZZOE/LEILD
6roLyes (ZZ0Z/L0/LG J0 Sy preasloy souejeg) seatasay Bugessd - 5001
60’ sBuineg Bupesad( - 001 10} 9BweyD 18N
ABTVLLGT 000 60°F sbuineg BugedadQ - $00} 404 SIRIOL
aaueleg URAD ngeqg INE ON uxL nun Auadoid wswpedsg uocndussaq ; oway o0g 1d 29Q "1Q p=3sod

(zzoz/1e/L0 01 ZZOZ/LO/LO) IO JUALINY Jog

Hoday 1ebpan [eisuag
3SNOH VSAN

ISNOH VEAW-83LEAN



0l ahed L8 WV ££°L '2T0ILLig0 Mo pageain
ze0e Anr jwud HW-6856971 Buy
OL0LET EE'BLPL ac j==3A 88LSAN Aunoany BujsnoH eyasaLuy - wukd gy 62802 ZZOZIL0M0 ZZOZ/LOMLD
(gzBP0'S) PLogR: 4 Ydy G502 8BLSANW 077 2180813 pleg - 82l0AUT Iy gLoZL [cAsEaR ] ZZ0Z/1L0/120
oLare'y) (zz0z/10/L0 30 SY plemiog asueleg) S[qeARd SJUNGOIY - S00Z
(o0°1) sjuoy predaid - £00Z 404 96uByD I8N
(69'v0g) 89°6L¥Z 69'8L¥°T S}uaY predsad - £00Z 408 sfejol
(8a70¢) 00z YHVO 980T SBLSAN susy Emuw._a [AVAEEAT] [AATATFATL]
peysodep
(9Z0E} Q0058 V0 LEOLT 28LSAN ¥93Y0 | Ajuo ysedag 1D vo 8ol pas] +EL Z20ZILLi20 ZZOTLLIED
(69°250°L) 89°€56 YYD £0LLE S8LSAN ZTOZ/L0/20 CE0CILOILO
(co°68) O'BEZ YO SHB0Z 88LSAN ZTOZ/90/20 TTOT/R01L0
o0'orl 00'800°L YIv0 0620¢ BSLEAN E0Z/S0/40 LA
o0evk't qGsel Yavo 6802 SYLESAN <20E/P0/20 TLOEFOILO
00ELY 0065 VHVO 8EH0Z 2818 AN TTOTIE0/L0 ZTOTIEDILO
0074l 00ele VYo 83402 BELSAN £20Zre0/i0 ZC0TITOILD
(00°86) DoALZ YavO 19807 SELSAN edsArddizh] ZTOZ/20/L0
O0'EEL 00°LLT VYO 89802 S2LSAN sjuey predald CEOTLOIO ZE0Z/L0L0
(o088) 69502 w0 59502 BRLSAN sy pledald TTOTALOML0 ETOE/L0/L0
{69°c0¢} (2202/L0/20 40 SY paeIo] saueleg) syuay predsid - £00T
000 5384 UBGT UCHEZIUOWY PRIBIRLUNDIY - |11 J0f abueyd JoN
{oozLesL) 00°0 000 S99 UROGT UGRRZIUOWY PaJEINLNDIY = L] 10 S[EI0]
(oo21e'al) (220Z110/L0 10 SV piemIog aouBeg) $994 UBOCT USHEZINOWN pje(nwnooy - L1yl
[di) $384 ueo - (L) Jo} abueys) JoN
05°80¢°'9% 000 000 994 Ueo - 01} I01 S|2j0)
05'80£°9Z (z20Z/1.0/20 jo SY pleaucy 3ouejeg) 5331 UROT - OLYL
600 994 Bujsueuld - poy| 101 abBueyn 18N
0070 LS 00°0 ov'e saad Buoueury - o) 4o} sje30)
00°FL0" 151 (£z02/10/20 30 Sy piemiod sourieg) Ssa4 Bupdueuld - 00yl
00705 asueinsul YH4 meuas3 - pgg) Joy aburys 12N
oveEL Q00 0095 2oURINSY| YHL MOI3ST - g9gL 104 S[RIGL
ZZ0Z Anr wd HAF620692 L Bugunos  Zzoz Anr awud
oL'reL 00°08 Ydv Zr00S 88LSAN -0y BuisnoH BIOSSULIN - 8010AU| dY  HIN-GB98GEL ZZ0EILO/L0 ZTOZ/L0/L0
oLvL (ZZ02/£0/L0 J0 SV pIesIOS 2aUR[Eg) 90URINSU| YHS MO19ST - 09SL
00°LZRL SOURINSU| MOISST - e | 10} 3BUBYD 38N
ZT'TTH'S 00¢ 00°228°L BIUBINSU| MOIOST - GPE | 404 S|EFOL
. ze0e Alnr pud HA-68969Z L sBugunca g0z Anr ywd
FrArsA 00°228't Vdy¥ koS BELSAN ISNOH Bosauuy - 9010AU| A HIN-62989T1 2EOTILOILD TEOELLOMO
ZTE6LE {£202/1.0/20 10 SV pJEMIOS 20UR[RH) 33URINSY] MOIDST - SPEL
00°62Z°C saxe] AHadold moias3 - gigl 40 aBuey) 18N
002089 [Hi 0] 00°682'Z saxe] ALladolg moiasg - opel 20} S[RlOL
" . ZZOZ AN wd W-629692) Butunoa  zzoz Ainr Jwd
052089 00°882°2 VdY Zr00% BRLSAN -0y Bujsnop ej0SSULIN - S010AU JY  HIN-68969ZL TOZ/LOMD ZeT/L0iL0
00'8LS'Y (2Z02710/20 40 SV prEMIc] 9ouR|eg) SoxeL AHId0Id MOIOST - 0%l
06089 aAlesay Jusweoe|day - pgg ) 103 aBueyd 38N
$1°890°€T 00°0 00'059 SAlaSaY Juawade|day - pggl 101 S|RYO ]
Zepz Anr awd HN-68868Z1 Bugunes  zz0z Anp 1wd
souereg HpaIg Hg2q INE oN ux] Hun Auwdoag wswedag uoidussag f oway a0g "3Q 20Q 13 pesod

(ezo2/1e/20 03 ZTZ0Z/L0/L0) YIUOW JuSLIN) Jog
uodoy 1abpa [elausg

ISNOH YSAN

ISNOH YSAN—B8BLSAN



t1 sbed

1S9 WY £6°L ‘TZ0ZILL/G0 U pajEal)

(2L} 17951 Ydv FTLES 2BLSAN fedwe afizan - sojoau] gy -2d 2T0Ti8LIL0 TTOZT/BHILO
ZZ0Zs) L0re-
(re L:9%) LG vy 9TLES BRLSAN SOIIBN [edIDuUN BICIN - 3310AUT JV00-L1FLODED-60 TZOTISLLD ZZOTISLIZ0
SUOY Q
(c6'629'e) 15°98¢ vdv LL0SS 8LSAW -BAUNWIWOS JUSLBLOOPIA - S010AU| I LITLLOLLL9IGL TZOTIE LD ZZOTIELILO
Buud-bZ10-v18-0Z€ S11dS
(8e'e¥E'e) YT 6L gq oeber s8LSAN SSTTIHIM NOZIMSA - WiAd I §680Z TZOTIELILO TZOTIELIL0
uones|dde ume|-LGEY
(e9'2L2'e) slzze ga BBYSY B2LSAN sadeospuey § ume 51003 - WAg Jy 16802 ZEOTIELILD 2Z0T/ELILO0
uitete ail-1Z/Z 1 LELLLOL9) tsuon
(29465 Jik-73 €a 885K 881LSAN -BOJUNWILIOD WBUILOIPIN - IWAY 4V 96802 ZEOTIELIIO ZEOZELILD
JOWRLLZLTLLOLLLELG] SUoh
(66'699'E) 0OS0L =] B8¥EY 2BLEAN -EDIUNWILIGT JUSURUOODI = WA] dy 9680T TTOT/EMLD TTOTICLILD
Anue-|1Z4Z1 102119201 suol
(88'%LLE) BLiE 8a 88757 281LSAN ~EIIUNURNOD JUBURUOIPIN - WiAd oY 96802 ZZOZIELIL0 TZOTIELLO
suoyd JoJRARIR-1Z/ZL L0L ) L9L9). SuDg
(Brzige) oz'ee aa 88rSY BELSAN ~2OIUNLIIIOS) JBUNUGAPIN - JAd JY 96807 TROZIELIL0 TZOTIELILO
BlgB0-LZ/ZELOLLL9LG1 Suon
(88'058'c) 06°90L €a 28%9F 8SLSAW -B3|UNWIWIOD JUBLGUOSPIN - JWAd dY 86902 ZZOZ/E LD TZOZIEL/LO
(88'/66'€) 0 ga 1975t B2LSAN ouoyd-g£1./601Z SIdS DL - WhS oY S680T TTOTIELILO ZZOZELIL0
281
SAW-ZZOTZLLO
{£6°195') SLIEL Yy 15928 SBLSAN Aedwey 861089 - IO IV -Od ZZOZRLILO TTOZZMLA
{soee's) 678 vav 204ZS 8LSAN suds 519 - edloal] gy 19682012 TORIZLLD TTOTTLILO
2180
saUNos  OZLLLO-LOD
(9gvze'e) €10 Ydv 19228 BELSAN -9 ABISUT BICTOUNIN - S2I0AU| JY  O0-PEBBOSL ZZOZ/LLIL0 TTOTLHLO
SAW-ZZ0Z01.0
TTOTILILY = TEOTILTIAN IIoshed ifaiked 8l
{£2°185°E) LPOP'L vdy B20ZS BSLSAN - wawabBeuey sauor AQ = 2o10AU| dY $ ZEOT/OL/L0 ZZOB/OLILO
9€-N-2T0Z5190-E-00- L F1LODE0-B0
(sz'c6L'2) z6°00% =] [ SELSAN $ORIDN RAIINY B0 - WAL dY ¥680T TTOT/I0ILO TZ0TIH0/L0
Z20T aunr [oiked SUS @S
(84°085'27) SOy [=le] (2194 geLSAN - wawsbeuew sauor (A - IWAS dv £680Z ZZATIBOILD ZZOZ/O0/LQ
ZZOT/9TIA0 - ZTZOZ/ELI90 llosked :jicufed
(29'220°€) BPPYEL 2a ISty 8LSAN = pawsbeuely ssuar ma - Wid Jv ZEW0T ZTOTISOLLO ZZ0T/90/L0
ZZOZ/OEIQ 89 JWBW 199 Wb
81zLE') 00268 aa 2450 2YLSAN - Juswabeuey seuor Md - IwAd dv 18802 ZZOZIR0NL0 ZTOZ/I0ILD
SOIASSGEQELSE
{aL'von'e) 9EFIL ga LShY SBLSAN TOU| fonuad 1S SWERY - WAd dv 06802 2202/90/20 Z2Z0Z90/L0
ZZ0eT
(z1'6710) lesy vy BYEZS BBLSAN ABleu3 fenuay 158 - 89l0AUI &Y 020-00EZEPL0Z ZZ0ZIE0/L0 220Z/20/L0
INIDG
(v 089's) SLvsZ Vav B#ZITS 0e-Lv 1 B8ELSAN % sejeg aoue)ddy H R W-9010AUl IV S9BS0600AS TTaT L0/ ZEOTILOML0
PRI XBL 31 H{I0Aed
(gz'9zi's) 128 av oszes seLeAN - Jusluabieuely SOuOr M0 < 1snlpY 4 z.01aray TTOTLOILO 220210120
(z281L5'8) 52751 Vdy 25525 B2LSAN A7 2uid o ueBlIRD - adloAu| 4 JL9BSOLOXLOS Z202/L0/20 ZZ0Z/V0/20
dupunas  zzog Ane tad
(2g°59€'S) SCBLYL Vv Zp00s 28LSAN -0y BUISNOH BI0SUUI - S210Ml dY  HIW-68969Z) TTOTILOILD ZZOTILOIL0
TZ0
'ESD'Z 6LBEL Vv 95928 SBLSAW swashg [esodsig ANt - €910aV] dY ZOES0-8046FLL TZOTILOIL0 ZZOZT/LOILO
S1MdS
STEBLT 44 vdv S68LE SRLSAN SSTTTUIM NGZIFIA - 2010AU| 0¥ PBEBLIG065 ZTOZ/L0/20 TTOTLO/L0
SV TZET [ v 6ORES 8BLSAN siEmpUIRH 80y - 30joAu] JY £€9908 220Z/1L0/20 ZZ0Z(L0/L0
ELOVE'T 0L Ydv oonze 2LSAN ereMpleH 80V - 2010AU| dY GERO0E ZZ0%/10/20 TZORLOILD
BEELE'T osL vdv 85925 28LEAN SIRMPIRH 60y - BAIOAY| JY €SL90E ZEOZI0/L0 TEOZ/L0/L0
BYTIET BLOY Ydv 79878 8BLSAN BuBMpieH 82y - S010AU[ dY 6/590E ZZOZI0IL0 TT0ZIL0/L0
L9'E9E'T £v9 vdv 19825 SBLSAW |IeMpieH 83y - S310AU dY 6Z590€ Z20ZIL0iL0 TTOTILO/LD
asuefeq Jipaln 1uqag AN ON ux] Hun Auadoid wewmpedsqg uopdussaq 7 owan 20Q 14 204 3] paisod

(Zzo2!bei20 03 2Z0Z/1.0/20) YIUCH JusLIND Jof
Hoday 19bBpa jrisusg

3SNOH VSAN

ISNOH YSAW—8BLSAN



Z1 abed 1S3 NV ££32 ‘TZTOT/L B0 TUD PARIIG
Anueg//z1 1041 1929) Suop
(£9°550') SLgp aa 15997 88LEAN ~EIUNUWIGS WRURUOIDIA - Wiifd oY 0L60T TEOZILTIL0 TEOTILTILO
auayd Jo1eas|e-gL/ZLL0LLLOLE L iSUOT
(82°€01'E) 0E'GY aa 15391 g8LS AN -EDILNWIAZ) JUSUPUODPIA - WA gy 01602 2200 2E0/LZIL0
2lqea-0L 7L LOLLESL9) Suen
[ETHG AR 06°'60L bt} 15997 B2LSAW -EOJUNUUWIOD JUSUGUOOPI - IWAL gV 0L50Z C20TILTIL0 ZCOEiL2ILD
saddns Buu=so
{88'c52e) 6v'at aa 9598% BRLSAW -0d Asdwzy abioag - “m_;m dv 80602 TZ0Z/LTIL0 CTORNLZILO
sado|saus
(rzoe's) iz ga 5689% 28LSAN -Dd ‘Aedwey abioag - Jukd &y 80602 TZOTILEIL0 ZTOTHZIL0
Jaheld papjod
(Lo'v02'e) ¥eLI0L a0 9599y 8BLSAW 394000 “Aadurey sEineg) - WA oy 80608 CEOZHLTILO ZEOZIZIL0
sge} oynbsowyuosiod Joydob-5/6008
(sp'zive) Lo €a SS90k BBLSAN BJeMPIEH 80V - WA Y 80607 T20TiL2IL0 TTOTILEILO
Aiaped-4 €890
(ez'eot's) T8l €q S5991 2LSAN 1BIBMPIEH 20V - WAL JV 20602 ZEOZILZIL0 TE0TILBILO
SEUMNRY/SIBUNG-GERU0E
Uy LivE) 99'vs aa 5599t FRLSAN BIEMPIRH 82 - WAL dY 8060Z ZTOTILTIL0 CZOTILTILO
dnpunor£5./908
(e1°9t5'E) 5L gaa Se09b 28LS AN SeMpIeH sy - pukd dv 20602 2e02TLThLn CTOT/LTIL0
Bl
(e9'gs5'e) £¥9 gaa 56891 281SAN WE2-6Z590E BIBMPIRY A0y - Jwikd dY 80602 EZOTILTIL0 ZTOZILTILO
£E/B66LL66 :HLTdS -
(907085'¢) 7962 vd¥ 19445 88LSAN SSTTHHIM NOZIHIA - 230U I £6L666LL65 T2OTISTIL0 CEOEISTILD
TeVM
(r50ege) £0°L vdy AL §8LSAN -OHVH 30V GUANIVYE - 2108U] dY 989.0¢ TEOZRTIO ZE0E/GTILN
TTOTHEILY - TTOT/LLALO IIDIARd [ufed g5L8
(L5'625°E) LE0EP'L vdv BOEES B8ELSAN - juewabeuely SUOP M - BOI0M| JY AW-ZZ0Z-bE-L0 ZZOTIHTIL0 TZOTIVTILG
(0z'860°2) [igirad v BEOES BBLSAN WHH BIOW - SIOAU| Y OE-ZZ-S0-HIN TEOEIEE/ L0 TTOZITEILD
o1uss obeqel-goisr) |
lozsLe') B£BEL gaa BPLOY BELSAN SiGisAg [sodsi] Agent - WAL oy L0602 TZOTIOTILY Frdvaiedti]
ZZOZLLL0-10000-YE6608.L 190 [S80in0s
{s6'a18'L) £L°DET 24| Fadt-rd BBLSAW -0y ABssuz mosauu - 1ukd v 90602 CZ0Z/0E120 TZOTIOZILO
sueds: sBpLY-9IZE0BODAS 9IS
{z16v0'2) SLbST aa §L97 80Z-1¥L 88LSAIN g Sajeg eauBlddy H @ W - 1WAd gy 50602 TTOTI0ZIL0 LEOTINEILD
{£Z€0E'2) 098y ate} S¥l9y 28LSAN sefi-ngd :Aadwey sbioeg - Jwiky gy 0602 Z20Z/0T/L0 Teoeiern
supydeussayerd
(1871562 UE0E €a Srlap SRLSAN feyeso iiodwey) 96103 - WAL am«. $060Z ZEOEI0E/LQ 2TOTIOTILO
5y
(21z28'7) L'Zh |0 Sklot 28LSAN Wx8-Dd Aedwiey sbioss - wkd dy $060T ZTOZI0Z/L0 TZOT0ZILO
Wb AousBrewa
(85 PLY'T) LL0b aa g8 BLSAN -0d Aedwen 961089 - WAy dv POG0Z EZOTIOZIL0 ZTOTIOTILO
ZCOTE0L0-00ETERLOT
(geast'z) ZL89Y =l¢] Loy 22LSAN :AB1sug [RuUaD 18T - JWAd dY £080Z TZOTIORIL0 ZTOZTIOT/LO
. C2OZ/OLILD - ZZOZ/LTIA0 lIoiked f|ioiked
(10262} 00°B0E"L aa £rLor BELSAN - Juswabeuely ssuop MAQ - WA gy 20602 ZZOTITHL0 ZTOTIOTILD
i &S Jej0s-009850 LOXLOE
Loeez'y) S8'ESL f=la] ZrLey 82LSAN A0 suld Jo uefying - JWAZ oy L0602 ETOTIOTILO CEOTIOTILD
{za'see'y} [r4] aa LbLBY 8BLSAN auoyd-796E.40 17 SIS DLD - WAS JY 00802 ZZOZIOTILO ZZOEMEILD
, sjod 1461 [04DuB1S 1xe IRISU-gLOZL
{iTree'y) 207107 ga oFLey 2BISAN 077 QPSR paBg ~ WAL gv 86207 TEOTHITILD TZOZI0T/L0
98l
SAW-ZZ0Z6LL0
{82°56L'F) 0£0Z vdv 05hzs BELSAW Faduray aB081) - 210AU| dY -0d T2OTIGLIZO ZZOE/ELILD
FUYM
(26°7L1'%) Fran vdv $Z45G BELSAW -UHYH 30V JHIANIVYE - 82108 Jy €0LI08 ZTOTISMILO Z20Z/61/20
281
SAN-ZZ0Z8LL0
aouejeg %P3y Hqeq NP ON uxy uun Auadoig Juawpedsg uopduasaq J owsy 20q 11 2eq "M paised

(zZozre/L0 ©3 ZZ0Z/LO/L0) YIUOW JUBLING Jod

Hoday Jsbpa [eisusn
ASNOH VSAW

ISNCH YSAW-8B8LSAN



£] #hed

180 INV £€:2 ‘TZOZ/LL/B0 UC Pateal)

0’0 JHIND - 2|qeied sabeBpop - g1z Jog aBuesyg JaN
(00"00pses) 000 oo JHWS - s|gefiey SobeBuoN - GLEZ 04 S|EjOL
(o0-00e‘ses) (220210110 30 Sy plesucy souejeq) JHNE - 2|qefed sebebuow » 0LEZ
00°0 10114 1S Y4HIN - @|q2fed abebuop - spez 101 abueyy 18N
{00°000°000'E) 0070 000 10lid IS YAHW - B|qeded abebuop - ¢z J0f S|RIOL
{60"000°000°L) (2Z0%/10/L0 Jo SY plemiog SouBEeg) 10)1d IS Y4HW - djqeiey sBebuop - sogz
££98L VdHW - s3|qeirg aBeboy - 005z Jo1 aBueyd 39N
(ov"21¥'928) 000 £8°95. V4HIN - ss|qeAed sbebiion - pocz fo) simoL
zzoz Alnr rud HA-529692 1 :Bugunas  zzoz Anp jud
(o 214'028) SE0EL vav Zroos SBLSAN -ay BuisnoH mosauLyy - 8210AU| Y HIN-E2969T) TZOTILOILD 2TOZTNOIL0
(e2e51°128) (zz0Z/1L0/L0 30 SY premIOg 2ouRley) YAHN - Selgeded abebuop - 00gz
00'¢ 994 BHIMRS JOISOAUL PETLIDVY = DLZT 104 3Buey) JaN
(00°60°Z} Q0’0 a0’ 394 IDINISG JOISIAU] PANIDAY - 0IZZ JO) S[EI0L
lo0"er0's) {ZZ02/1.0/20 40 SY plemiod asubjeq) 534 351A19S 10JSBAU| PANIISY - 0422
000 8o "Huby diysisuped pendY - 69z fof sbueyd JeN
(00 008'v9) 0% a0'e 294 Wb diysisupeg PINIaoY - 97T 105 SIRICL
(00°ovs'ya} {ZT02/10/20 j0 SY piEnucg soueleg) 934 by diysoupey pansaoy - 5922
(peel) sj|sodaq AIND9S - DLOZ 104 aBUBYD 19N
(11es'9l) PSEL 00'0 susodeq funosg - 0LOZ L0} S[eI0L
(1188281 ¥SEL ro ZZYok 82LSAN ysaue get deq 99g ZZ0T AP TTOT/VEILD TTOTILEIL0
(L5ves'on) {(ZZ0ZIL0/20 0 SV piEMIo BouEleg) sysodaq AlNoeg - 0L0Z
000 Js8UR3U] pRNISDY - L007 103 8BuRYD JoN
(o¥'zag‘)) 000 000 159U5U| PRNIDIY - Z00Z 40} S{e30L
{arzes'L) {(ZZ0Z/L0/L0 JO SY pIeauO] 3JuLIRg} )SI2U| PANUDIY - L00T
LE"0O5'L ajgeAed sjunosay - 0T 104 sbueyn 1aN
{s0rsg0'e) B968Z'9L 6L6YR'LL ajqeiey SjUNOOY - 0T 104 S|=I0L
2202 Alng Jouked SYS oUS 28l
(s0-280°¢) 5998Y vdv SEOYC BELSAN ~awsbeualy SaUOP A - BOI0AU] dY SAN-ETOZIELD ZEOZ/LE/L0 ZZOZIEILO
Z20Z/LE/L 92 TWBW 98- Wby
(917159'2) 00'EEs’t vav 98575 B2LSAW - WawabEURW SSUOT MQ - SAI0AU| 4y 88551 TTOZ/LEIL0 TTOTNE/L0
2e0T
(aL8L01) lo'e Vv £5785 82LSAN BSIA - PIEAIC HUBE - 9210AU| JY 9Z20-U1RG-ClEF ZZ0ZIRTILL ZZ0ZITIL0
SuiRn | -NCAIRD-G b
(85'510°L Lz j=le] LBB9Y B8LSAN {BSIA - pIEAIO] jUEE - Wd gv £L60Z TEITIYTILO TTOZIBEILE
Buiyen epospsiem-AepioH-g L bt
(eg'i10'1) 7E0 aa 1869% 2BLSAN BSIA, - PIeAIod JUBE - WAL JY £1602 Z20TIRTILO ZT0Z/9T/10
Bumiren gNo-Sive
(8810’1 860 aq 18891 22LSAN EiA - PIRMIOA Hu2g = WIAd dY £150Z TZOZIVTILO ZT0Z/ITILO
ZETOTATILD = TZOTILLILG IDadeg eidey
(918401 LE0EF L 2a 1689% SIHSAN - JuBlueBRURH SSUST MA - KAd dY TLE0T ZE0TIBTIL0 2TOLTLILO
99} 2018 J9109-0T-ZZS0
{UFat's oooey 2q 699y S2LSAN =MW VHH 2o - Wiy gy L1602 220ZIL2IL0 T20TIITIL0
FALIBUFGL SZLL0LLLOLSL 1SUaE
(a8 ZF'soL [a 18997 SBLSAN ~eIUNUILIDD WIURUOIPIN - A dY 0LE0T TTOTILZILO TZOZILZILO
ULBR I8 LZLLOLLLOLO|. (Su0s
(B8¥.6'2) 408 aa 2596F BELEAN ~POUNLILGS WALILOORIY - WA J 0L602 ZTOTILEIL0 CTOeILTIL
aouejeg HpeLs nqeq TINC ON ux] N Apadord juswpedaq wondlaossg fowsy s0Q ‘g seg 31 paysod

(Zz0z/1£/20 03 ZZOZ/LO/LG) IO Wsny Jod

Hoday rebpa eisusg

3ISNOH VSAN

ASNCH VEAW-88L5AN



e 182 WV £E1L ‘TZOTILLISO U0 pxeal)
000 SBAlaaY ~ SWOIU SIS - BE6Y 203 9BUBYD JoN
(26°82) ooe 000 $IAITSIY ~ SWODU JSAIAN] - 0G0P 10} S|RIOL
(26°9s) (2Z02/10/20 4o SV pIEsmIog 82URJEE} SAAIRSIY ~ SIIOOU] JSAISI] - OE0Y
(opes) sanesay Bunesadg jsaieiul - 9Lop Joy oBuRys JoN
(eoz0L) oves 00'0 santasay Buneiado jseiaiul - gLob 108 S|E3O)
(€0°Z0L) [0 55} ro EEF0L BBLSAW jsaten| 58y dO Anr yURg RIE LY ZE0Z/E/L0 ErAvA3- ]
{£9°e5) (ZZ0Z/L0720 §o SY pienuo esuejeg) sarsesay Bunesado 1saiRul - 9L0F
(g0} sBag Bupeiedp 159a03U] - £10p 103 9Buryg 38N
(zz'gz} 60 000 sBAg Buneiadg 1se4oju| - $L0p Joy s|e30 )
(2T'52) 80 €a 065/ 82LSAN palUes jSaselu] (paLUe] 1sa.a) Yuey ZZOTISTIO ZZOTIBTILO
erie) (z20271.0/20 30 sY paemdod soueled) sBag Bunesado 1sas9u| - £10¥
(go'g} nsodag funoeg 1seseiul - Z10p o aBuey) 18N
{zo'sl) 89 000 psedag Aundeg jsauaiu] - Z1L0k 10} S[Ej0 L
{091 8Y'E aa (1744 BBLSAW pouIzE 3s2.a1U] DSBS 1SS HuBd TEOLISEILO ZE0ZTIBZILO
(reel) (2202!1L0/L0 10 SY PiEsuoS eduefes) ysodaq Anosg saI9iU] - ZLOF
{00'099) sy abeleg - zooy 10} aBuey 39N
(00°029'%} 00r099 oo’ uey aberes - Zogy Jop s|ejel
(00629'7) 00083 Yavo S8G0C 88LSAN Wy abeses ZZ0Z/L0/L0 Q0420
(00"096°c) {ZZ0L/10/20 30 SY PiemIod 3oueleg) Juey sbeled - Zooy
{o0°00L'9) aduesISSY [BJUDy - LOOY 40) abuey) 18N
{00 00s'0) 00°001°9 00°0 BIUBYSISSY [BIUSY - LOOY JOf SRI0L
(n009g'0+) 00°00L'g hroLle) 88502 8ELSAN SOUESISSY [BjIsy ZERTILOILO ZZ0Z/10/20
{00°00Z'p2) (ZZOZ/L/L0 40 SY piemiod 2oURjed) SOUBISISSY 2JUBY - LOOY
(oo gcl’LL) Swioou| [EUayY - AO0Y 103 abEYY) 19N
(00°¢8p o8) 00°82L°L1 00’0 aLWoU] [PIUSY - 000Y 404 SIETO L
{00'eer'08) 0C8eLLE VYO 68507 QISAN ool euey TZAZ/LOILG ZZ0eIL B0
{o0°sbe'a0) (2202/1.0/20 30 SV PiEAUOd eoURleg) SLOY| [B3USY « 000Y
00’6 [eyides Jauped pajiwi - 05z¢ o eBueys JoN
(00'6LS°LOZ'L) ¢+ 31} 007 |eptden Jaupzyg Pap] - GSZE 403 SIRI0L
(oo'sL5"10Z°L) (zz02/L0/L0 40 SV pIEMucd sdueleq) eyded 1oupRd PSHWIT - 0SZE
000 sBu|lleg pauresay -~ 000€ 104 eBweuD JoN
2L°€61'v86 000 go'o sBujele paulelay - 4405 Jog Sjel0)
8LEELYEE (2202710720 30 SY piemio sourieg) sBurLeg peule)oy - 000S
0o o884 Jadojerag paiIalaq - 5oFZ Jof abueys jaN
(e6"e00°28) 000 0’0 oo 1adojaaag paalad - 5947 1oy sjega)
(£6°800'28) {z202/10/£0 10 SY Presiod soukieg) 394 19dojaAaq PaLsle( - S94Z
00°0 UeoT 9334 VIHI - 8jqeied sebebuoy - gzeg 0] 3BUBY:) 18N
So.wmcummm. ao0¢ 000 ueo 0341 VIHW - @lqefed sebebuopy - 0Zez 40y s|=0l
(00¥a0'065) (£202110/20 30 SV pienucd s3urjeg) Ueo 344 YAHN - Slqeded sabebuoy - 0Zce
000 parlagag] - sjgefed ssbebLoN - §1e7 1oy sbueyy 19
Sc.ge”ooﬂ 000 000 pelsaq - sjqeied sabebuoy - 6Lz J0 s[RI
(00000005} (zZ0Z/L0/20 40 SY pIemIod BoUeleg) P3LISIG - o|qeAed sabebpop - 1ez

souejeg Hpan Nngeq ANr ON UXJ, Hun Apadosg juswpedag uondiiasaq f ousy 20Q G 200 U] PRISod

(zzoz/Le/20 01 220Z/1L0/20) WPUOW JUBLING Jog
Hoday 1afipaT Jeisuen

3ISNOH VSAN

ISNCH YSAW-8BLSAN




51 afied

18D WV £€:L ‘TTOTLL/B0 U0 payea)

£9°98E fddng saredayauiep - §E19 Joy abueyn jaN
8518Z'L 00'0 £9°9¢¢ Aiddng snedaypuiely - 611.0 10} sjejo L
SOUBHET-E0LLOE ‘YA
85°18T'L yra vdvy 92455 BSLSAW ~QHVH S0V QUANIVYE - 3008U] gy £04408 TTOTIS LD T20TIBLIL0
B
Bl SAN-ZZOZZLL0
LEDBT L W Yy 15v28 BSLSAW WX8-Dd Aadwe 951085) - RI0AY| dY -0d TEOZEMLD FrAvdratiii]
8L
B Aousbuswe SAN-ZZOZZ1L0
067 LEET L0y velv L5¥2S 82ISAN -Dd Aadwey sbioag - eioau] dy -2d TEHTRMIO ZTOETHLD
1[2S J2I0S-0099E0L0X LOE
£ 6L [2: g1 vdy 18928 BBLSAN AU Buld Jo LeBHING ~ 9210AU| JY D098SBLOXLOE ZEOZ/L0/20 ZTOENOILO
Aiomeq-2c000¢
TR0t 241 vdv 898ZS BELSAN ‘BIBMPIBH B3Y - B0JOAU| Y £E590E ZZOZ/L0/L0 TEOE/LOILO
So|1eNeq/8/8UINT-GER00E
¥0°920'L 99°%L vdv vases BILSAN 19IBMPIRH 89Y - S0I0AU] JY 5Ee90E TTOT/LOILD TTOTILO/LO
b}
$E°L86 £F9 V¥ L9828 8BLSAN We-GZSY0E BIEMPIBH S3Y - HOAU| J¥ 6TEH0E ZZOTILOILG ZZOTMOI20
S6FYE (ZZ0Z/10/20 30 SV presuod ssuejeg) Aiddng suedayurey - 6119
99'869°1 llo1ie 4 snedayuiep - 0119 Jo} aBuey) JoN
$5°985°E1 00’0z LY I8 4 lo4ked snedaysurep - 0119 io4 S|e3oL
ZEOZMZIL0 - ZZOZILLILC 0IARd HIoiked 281
79989} HETe' L vdv 88€EE SBLSAN - JewWeBeuEN SPUOT M - 90| dY ANTZOZFE-L0 TZOZIPEILO TTOTHTILO
2ZOZ/VZIL0 - Z2OTILLILO NoIRRd Hofed
ZYEEL'TE e07a%e Ydv BOLES PRLSAN - uBwabeue seucr A - ZTOZFTIL0 TEOTFEIL0
T2UE/0LL0 - 2202/42I90 10IARd ficuked 88l
ZIEBI'TL vLGEE'L vdvy BZ0ZS B8LSAN -juswaBieusy SUOT M - S3I0AU) Y SAWEZOZ0LLD TEOTIOHLO TZOZIOLILD
TTOTIONILY - TEOTILZIH0 o1Red Hiosked 881
89 L6¥ 1L 00°09¢ v 62028 BELSAN - WatuaBbeuely SBUOr M - BAOAU| I SAN-ZZOTOLL0 ZZOT/ALLD TZOTIOVLO
88778811 {2Z0ZI10/L0 Jo SY presucd souejeg) [1oifed siuedayauiey - 0119
oo ssag uojjeanddy - cgep Jo) aBueyn 9N
(00°08) 000 000 sea UONEDI|ddY - G665V 104 S|EFOL
{00708) (ZZ0Z/1.0/20 Jo SY Pieauo aouejeq) sead ucneaddy - S66F
00°08Z Uy 3244 I8 WRpIsSY - 004 40} aBURYD 1N
00°09%'s iy 00°08L JU9Y 9914 JBW JUSPISAN - 00LP 10} SIRICL
00°08%'G 00082 vavo 68502 BELSAN juey 9a)] JB) Juspizay ZEOZ/L0/L0 2T0T/L0/L0
00’088y (220Z/10/20 30 SY PIeMIOS 30URIRE) JUSY 2.4 2B Juapisey - 00
90791 95eaT 01 $807 - 0SS A0f aburyD 189N
00709 L] 0091 a5ea 0] 5507 - 0SSP 404 S[EIOL
00095 ooal VYO S8502 B8LSAN 9869 0} 9507 TTOZILOILD ZTOZT/LOILD
00'FYS {ZTZ0T/10/40 40 SY pJemiog SDUE[RR) 958 03 S597 - IS5
000 SRAIURIRA - O0GE 04 2BuRYD JON
00°684°C 06’0 000 Sappuelep - Q0S¥ 10} sfEjo]
0076842 (ZZ0Z/LB/L0 3O SV PIemIod aoUejeg) SalaURILA - 005
i8g'vel} Swesu| J2Ul0 - §60F Joj sbuey 38N
(0z'ge0'L) 28vel 0% awosu| J5YI0 - G60T 103 S|BIOL
(oz'se0')) 88°VBL 5] ZLEL BBLSAN 21eqe: 31900y SO SYPEEEL TTOTIOTILO TTOTIZIL0
(zeose) (2202/10/£0 }0 SY RIEMIOL SDUR[EE) JWOU] JSUYIO - 660Y
aoueleg upIn Hnyeq ANF ON ux[L nun Ausdosg juswpedsq uopduosag | owsp 20q 10 990 1Q peised

(ZZ0Z/1LeiL0 03 ZZTOZ/LO/L0) YIUOR JueLIND Jo

Hodey JebpaT eisuan

ASNOH VSAN

IBNOH YSAW—88ISAN



91 abed L850 WY £€1L ‘TTOTILLIBO (U0 PRI
sBieq sbuqieb-o98.L08 ' IHvMm
51082 £0°L Yd¥ rdi=] 82LSAN ~QHYH 29V QUIANTVYE = 99[0AU] dY 988.0C TZOTIST/LD ZZOTISZILO
|2l
sanddns Suuesi> SAN-ZZOZELL0
Zi'682 8 OF Vdv veles 88LEAN -0d ‘Aedwiey aBiceg - a2i0AU| JY -0d [AA AT gzogigLiLo
£9°2re (220210120 J0 Sy presmioy souefeg) saiddng Joluer - 0519
08 salederifjoesiuoy unely aa1d - 2pLe Joj 3bueys JaN
bLsS 00°0 rioe SijedayAaEnUOD LIRlY 31 - L1 40) S|E30L
UWURiE U9 LIZ L EOLLLS.9) ssueg g
LSS P02 Yd¥ LIQES BELSAW ~EHUMLWOT JUSURUODDIN - 93I0AU SV LIZL10LLLSL8L ZEOTIELILO ZZ0EIELLG
18701y (z20z10/20 30 Sy piemioy sourfeq) siedey/IOBRGUOD ULIETY 811d - LPL9
SE 6L SouRUSILIZIY SPUNOIS - OFLY Jop abueys 1oN
98°780°}L 000 SGL6Y BIURUBUIBY SPUNOIS = 0P LG A0} SfEI0L
8L
SAW-TTOZTLLO
bl 09’8y Yy 5¥2S WLSAN sef-0d “Redwe abi0ag) - sol0nu| Y -0d TZOTZLILY 2CUZIELILD
dnpunoreg/ 508
9T9E0°L 05 vdv BGEZG SBLSAN uemplel S0y - S0I0AU] JY £5290€ TEOC/L0/LO ZZOZN0/L0
sqe) oynbsewyuosiod JoydoB-5/6308
9.°820°L gLay Vv 28825 BRLSAN ‘BlempIeH S0y - 90[0AU] Y 61590 ZTOZIL0/L0 eZozhorin
ated JBI| [DIOMES Jxe (IKSU-gLOZE
28°/86 Flogin 4 Vd¥ 55925 gBLSAN 0T 'ew0s(3 pleg - SaI0AU] dY 8L0ZL ZZ0EL0/20 CZTOT/LOLD
16'985 (zz0T/L0/20 Jo SY pieasuoy aduRiEg) SSUBRUBIUIEY SPUNCIA - OFLY
gy auoyd Jojeads - L5119 Jo) sBuRy) 13N
S0°y.Z 000 0g'sy ouoy 10JBASIT €19 40] S[EIOL
suoyd Joiessle-g/ 171104 LB/SL JSUoH 2
SOFLT 0ESF vdv 2/0EG SBLEAN ~EUNLILIOT JUBURUAIRIK - 8210AU| 47 L /ZLL0LL L9491 TCOTIEL/L0 220V
§l'82z (ZZOTILO/L0 IO 5Y PIBAMIC SOUR[RT) BUOU JOJRASET - LE19
ooe sliedayfoouensjuR JOIBAS]T - ¢ .5 303 a6Ueys JaN
157006 ag'o 00’0 SIRd3M/30URUSIUIEIN J10IBAS|T - 9F 1Y 404 S|Ej0]
150062 (2z0z/L0/20 1o 8Y piemicg asueleg) sljedsy/eoueUsiUiRy JojEABR|T - OELO
20°0 J9ENUODIUIRIY J01BAS[T - GELY 1Ok abuey] 19N
91°696 L] 000 JDBQUOY U 10JBAS]] - GELY 10) SfEj0]
91596 (ZZ0Z/LO/L0 4O SY preauny asuejeg) 19BNUONIIEN JOleAS|T - SE19
00'¢ |eAclIal Moug - §ELY 40 sBURYS J9N
28 I 00’0 00’0 [BAOW] MOUg = OELO J0] S[BIOL
v'lry (2202110120 10 SV presmicd evue|eg) [AOWAL MOUS - O£1S
o) Bupeisosag ¥ funujed - 5714 103 abueyg ey
.E.HNm 000 oG Bupeiooaq g Bunued - 5719 101 s|;j0)
$1°28 (220Z/1.0/0 Jo S pieaaog sousjed) BuRriossq g Buued - 719
SL¥ST sieday [245U99 - 0Z1.9 104 aBuey) JoN
EPere 000 SL¥SZ sneday [B19Us0 - (715 JOf sjejo]
. suedat 88pLI-998G0E00AS BoMIeS
Sr'ers Sivse Yoy 62925 R0Z-L¥L 2RLSAN % s8[eg souelddy H g N - 300U dY  GURSUBLOAS ZZ0Z/L0/L0 EZOZ/LOILO
87689 (2202/10/20 40 SY pJEAuC Soureg) sijedey [eeuss - 0ZL9
asouejegy HpaIn nasg ANC ON uX} nun Apadoig Juawpedsg uondiasag f owsey 20Qg 10 90Q 1 PHIS0dq

{Z202/1 5120 01 ZZOZ/LO/LG) YIUOW JUSLIND Jog
Hoday tabpa (e1auan

JSM10H VSAN

ISNOH ¥SAN-Z9LSAN




11 sbed

18D WV £€:L "TZ0Z/ZLIS0 MO PARHD

IBEGL 057801 Ydy LI0%G gRLSAN ~EOMNUILOT USURLCIPIA = SOI0AU[ oY LAZTLOLLLILSE [AAvA Y [eAvALA R
L) (zz02/10/£0 30 SY preMmIod 3oue(eg) UCISIASIEL 2|qED - §1Z9
6651 [RAGWI YSRIL - 0£Z9 J0) aBueys 19N
85108 000 EL'6E) {eAGWIS) YsSel] - AET8 103 S[BIC ]
aoines obeqeb-gn/erLL Z20
65'L08g 68EL Yo 95825 88LSAN sweisig fesods)q Ajeny) - 8ajoau| Jy ZOES0-80L6F11 CTOT/LLR ZZRTILOIL0
0e'L9g (Z202/10/20 30 SY premicd asuzleq) jeAowal ysel) - 0EZ9
£L'0ET (segjeonIO) BN - 6229 10} sbURYD J9N
£0'Z88's Q00 1A (sesTeodMO) 19N - $TT9 40} SO L
20T L20-LO000-FEE605. 190 "seaumos 2202 LL0-LO0
50°Z88'S £l0ge Vdv¥ L9228 g8LsAN -y ABIaUT] BI0SSULIA - 9210AU| JY 00-FEEG0SLIA0 Za0ei LD ZTOZI LG
2671696 {zz02I1L6/20 10 8 plemiod eaueeq) (sen eodI0) |ond - 229
PE'IBG IaMagIeIB M ~ 5129 1o} abuey) 1oN
15°629'Z 00°0 vE'L8E6 12MIG/IB1eAA ~ GLZ0 10) S[B)o ]
BEL-TZZ0Z5LL0-E00LIPLO0E060  ZZ0TGLA0-E-
15'BL3'T bELR8 Vv 8E/E5 BELSAW SN [RApunpy BICK - 3010AU] ¥ 00-L1FLGOE-50 TTOTISLILO ZZOTMLILO
11'Z69") {ZZ0Z/10/20 Jo SY PIEMICS STUE|EG) JOMISHRNEM « SLTO
ZL89% 2139913 - 0129 Jo) eBuey) BN
b A TA S og0 L8 ) 22813 - 0129 194 S[eI0L
TZOTZOLO-00EZERLOE zZ0ze
YESTH 'Y Loy vdvy BYEZS FRLEAN ABrouT ([eQUeD 1B - soAu| 0y 0L0-00SEERL0T EEOEIE0N0 TEOZIZOILD
25°986'¢ {zz0Z/10/20 J0 SY premiod eoueleg) OLII8]T - 0129
000 Spesp Jueua) - 9419 10} sbuey) 18N
oo ¥8' 101 8201 Spaap Jeus] - 9219 1o} sjejol
Jafeid papjjod eayos-0d :4ed
ooe vE L0k 5] ZerolL BELSAN -we 36099 - oAty Jy Aissepsy TTOTILEILO TTOTILENLO
g8l
safeid papgod 9200 SAW-ZZOZELI0
8401 ¥ L0L v vZheS 88LSAN -0d Haduey sbioag - sopaul gy 34 ZZOE/BLILO ZZ0Z/RLIL0
oe'o {ZZ0Z/10/L0 J0 $¥ PIemIOg 33uRfeq) SPI3YN JuLUS] - 9/19
sy suoyd WasAS HUNDSS - 1119 10y aBtreys 1oN
LIE8T 00’0 S8y aUOL WesAs AUN3S8S - [ 119 404 S|EJO]
AQUe-8//ZLL0211948] suon 8
a5 1A Gl'8r YdY Li0EG BRLSAN ~BIUNWWLIOD WSURUGDEIN - 9010AU| dY LLIELLOLLLILGL zeozielilo TTOTELILD
95°5€Z {Zz0ziL0/L0 J0 SY piemiog sdukled) suotd welshs fiunoes - LILG
00°02F suredsy DJy 2 JeeH ~ 5919 0} abueyg JoN
99°0zL'} 000 o0°0Zr suedey 9y %7 165H - 5919 Jo} S[EI0L
B HSS 1RO OFC2-S0
9g0EL'L 0002y way 9E0ES B2LSAN “HIN YHH 210 - @008l JY | 0F-ZZ-80-HW TZOTITTILY ETOZREILO
98°00¢E'L {ZZ02/10/L0 j0 SY piemiod souefed) siledsy /v 2 ¥eoH - 6919
6070 Penue) BuleuuIeIXT - 0919 Joy abusyg 19N
TEVEY 00°0 oo penuos Bupeuluus)xy - 0919 404 S|EICL
TE'PEY {ZZ0zI1L0/L0 J0 SV plemiod osueleg) enuo) Bupeuiuexg - 0919
FAafa 4 sayddng fouer - 0519 403 eBueyn IoN
SL06C ooa TEir salddng Joyuer - 0519 JoJ s|BeL
aouefeg UR4D nqeqg aNr ON X nun Auadoid swypedsq uefduasaq J oway 20Q 14 20Q 30 pased

(zZ0zZ/LE/L0 ©) TZOZ/LO/20) WBUCW JUSLIND 10
Hoday 1abpa jeisusg

ISNOH VSAN

FSNOH YSAN—88LSAN



g1 aheg 180 WY €£i2 ‘TZOZ/L1/80 1uo PaTeai]
WWBERLLZLLDLLLGLY) (Suo 8
gl'egs [a 4= oY L10£5 8BLSAN ~ESIUALILLCT JUSURLIQORIY - S0AU| A LL21LOLLESLTL ZZ0C/EL/LO TEOTIELILO
JET {220Z/1.0/20 Jo ¥ piemiod 3oureg) i) Auadoag - Zyeg
S0°19 auoyd - oieg 103 abueys 19N
iriee 000 S0°19 IUCUJ - (PEg 404 S|E3O L
PZLOPLG-0ZE-EEL 6661 166 ‘S LTS
¥ L2T TS Ydv LOLPS ABLSAN BSTTTHIM NOZIHZA - 30I0AU| JY  £ELB661166 [AAAL AT CELTISEI LD
auoyd-/96£.01Z
68°161 628 VY B0LZ2G LELSAN sy(ds DL - S0I0AU| g J96E/0LZ [rAVATAREES] CTQTITLIL0
BUOYA-4ZL0-28-0ZE 'S LI TdS
09681 [ ATA vdY S68LS LELSAN SSITIHIM NOZRHEA - 30I0AU Y 86ER/I6056 C2OTIL0ILD ZZ0TL0/L0
8¢'0al {ZZ0zZiL0/10 Jo 5V pIesmicd asueleq) sucyd - (FES
o0 sosuadxg [ebo - pggy 403 abueyn 38N
1501 00’0 00¢ sasuadxg [ebat - ggee 10 s|=30]
L5704 (Z20Z/L0/20 30 SV plemio] axuejeg) sasuadxy 2o - 0£E9
00°9 Bunepny - zgg 101 abueys 1N
000¥e's e 000 Bupipny - §zgg 10§ S[EIOL
00°0PES (220210720 J0 sy prenuo] ssuejeg) Bugipny - 0zeg
00°ZE8'L $994 waluebeueiy - 61.¢9 10 abueyn JoN
00702251 000 00'Zes's se94 juswabeuely - 5L 10} SIRJOL
TeOTIVElL Bed Juby rmad b
00 0ge VL 002ea’L Ydav 986Ps BBLSAN - JusWEBRUBN SBUOT M - SHO0AU| dY 88561 TEOTILENLD Z20TLE/L0
00°885'6 (220Z/10/20 $0 SV pJeao] aouejeq) sea Juswabeuep - cLeg
68°00% Noafed JWBN S - 0169 Joy ebueys joN
6£°£08'Z 000 68°00F Noiked Jwlp ag - 01£9 10} slmjoL
. . 2Z0T Anp oAeg S)IS HUS a3l
6E .Em w 68°00% YdyY LCaFs BELSAW - pewsabeuey SSUOT MG - SAI0AL| JY SAN-ZZOZLELD ZEOZ/LEILD CERTIIEL0
filgTiT 4 (2202/1.0/20 30 sV presmiog ssuejeg) joiked Wb S)S - 01£9
rL8zL sosuadxg J019a00 AIAROY - S0£9 o) sBueys 19N
92°L0S 00°0 h4 %749 sasuadxg 1019511 AUANOY - 90L0 Joj s[ejo]
Jake|d pappod eayon-nd Aed
98'10g o0 ro Z5H0L EBLSAN -wey sBioeg - saloaU] gy Assepsy CEOTiELD TCOT/LE/L0
881
. . supdewsaned SAN-ZE0ZELLD
Z0°p6E ooz LB ety 2de] 88LEAN s fadwey afioeg - sooaul 4y ad EZOEIELIL0 ZZOEBLILD
ZLELE {2202/10/20 30 SV prEMICY BoUElRg) SeSUSXT Jopoalg ANARIY - 50£9
oriel . 4033210 AUARDY - 50£9 10} 8Buey) JoN
LIy e eL'Les Aojoaul AJIANDY - GOEY 10 S[BJOL
- 3 CCOLVEILD - TTOTL LD NIoted Todeg B82LS
0 LLE Y 9§ ¥9E vd¥ BILES BRISAW - JuswsbeLe)y SOUOT MG - B010AU| dY AN-TZ0Z-Y2-L0 [AAV T Apr AT TCOTVEILO
. . ZZOZ/OLILD - T20E/ L8190 10uRed Tlouded 88E
02800 YE99E Vv GTOTS 28LSAN - swabaue ssuoP MQ - 8010AU| dY SAN-ZZOZ0LL0 ZZOZ/OL/L0 TZOTIOHLO
9£°620'¢ {2202/10/20 40 Y piemiol asurieg) J0305.10 APANOY - G089
06°301 . uoisiaele ] 9iqed - ohZg Joi sburyn 12N
LG'ESL a0’ 06'901L Uelsias]a L a|gen - 549 o) sjejol
S|9E-BLLTLLOLL LIS (sUol 2
ajueleg npaln FICET:] “INF oN uxL Hun fradoad Juawpedag uonduasag ; oWy 20g 1q 20g 70 paised

(Zzoz/1£120 03 2Z02/1L0/20) HIUOIN JUBLIND Jog
uodey Jabpa Jeisusn

JASNOH YSAN

IASNOH VSAN—22LSAN



61 ofed

189 WY ££51 '2Z0T/LL/0 “Uo pajRaly

00705 (ZZOZIHY/LO 10 SY PIEMIOg 8dtiejeq) HO8UD JIPaId pue [BUIILY - 6ES
652 sefieyd yueg - 6269 1oy sbueys JoN
00°LS 400 0§°L sableyn yueg - 5/¢0 10} STEI0 S
0LS 052 a0 0854 B2LSAN abieyd so1nag =bieyd I0URG yueg Z20ZIBILD ROTETUL
05's¥ (ZZ0Z/L0/L0 JO S presuod soueiegd) saBieyD HURH - GL£9
00'9g ojo ‘yieey-s)ysusg sshodwl - Z/5g Joi sbuey) e
00°EST [+ 0] a0"ge 919 "Yyeay-siususy safojdig - Z260 104 S|BJO ]
ZZOZ AN ufed ong g 5gL
0QesT ooee YdY BLOPS 8BLSAN - WewabRUBH SIUOM M - B210AU| dY SAW-ZZ0ZLELD zanzrerio ZZOTNEILR
00'9iT (ZZOZ/LO/LO 10 SY plesiog souefed) 938 ‘yiesy-sjyeuag sako|durg - 59
FARIFAR su| dwen SUBUDUISH - §L£9 Jo) aBueys JoN
gy'zet'l 00°0 Zioil suf dwio) ,SUBLINIOM - 02£9 10} S|RIC]
ZZATHTIL0 - ZEOZ/VLI L0 lfoiked Hotkey 881S
a9L'Zeg'L PI'G8 Vdv BOEES BRLSAW - uawiaBeuB SBUOT M - B2I0AU| IY AN-ZZ02-¥2-L0 TTOTIYEILL ZEUTHTILO
ZZOTIOLILY = TEOCILID0 YIOABd iolAed 881
ZFoLZ'L 8E'FR Yy 82025 82LSAN - uswsbeuep SBUON pAQ - 9019AU| JY SAN-TZOTOLLO TZOTOLILG Z20Z/0LL0
FOZ6LL {2202/10/£0 JO SY pIEMIO] B0UE[EE) SU| dWIOD SUBUNION, - 0L£9
egael s9Xel [I01fed - 69£9 403 aBuUBY) ION
SLe6L L '8 14 soxe] ||oifed - 5950 Joj s|EIOL
ZZOZfYZILG - ZZOZLLILG litiked dorkeg 8Ls
516641 BLgLL vav §9EEG FBLEAN - JuawebeUR SBUOT M - 9910AU| dY AW-ZE0Z-PE-L0 TEOBIVEILD ZTOZHTILO
ZZOZ/0VIL0 - T20E1L2/00 HOMRd TI0IARY g3l
8E8/9' ) LS'FLE Ydv 62029 BBLSAN - uowaleuepy SBUSP ML - 30I0AU| dY SAN-EZ0ZILLD ZEZOZ/OL/L0 [£Av4(n¥ih]
paly xe] 3 ke
SE'EeS'L 1¥32e el 0eZes SRLSAN - JusLWadRURIY SEUOT M - ISNIPY dY ZL0Laravy 2202110140 TZOT/L0/L0
75050’ (ZZ0Z/10/20 0 Sy premiod soueleg) sexe] [oifed - 59¢9
FE--4 asuadxg Buluiel) - §559 Joy abueys JoN
i9¢ 000 i9g asuedx3 Bulurel] - ggg9 10 siEoL
Suuren ano-giry 2207
Lg'e 950 Vdv £SYES BRILSAN ‘BSIA - PIBAUC Y HUBG - SDI0AU| Y RELO-UIRgCLb CTOT/RTILG ZZRTIRTID
eu} Bpos/Iayem-RepIoH-G b ZZ02
£92 250 Yav¥ £5YES 88LSAN 1BSIA - PIBAIC YUBH - S2I0AL| JY BZJ0-WRE-GLY ZZOZiRTIL0 Z2OZ/RTILD
Buen | 3roged-girt FedvA
(454 e Vv COPES e8LS AN “BSIA = RIEMICS Nueg = B0|0AL] JV §TLCUIRESLYY ZZ0Z/9T/L0 TZOZISTILY
000 {zzZoz/101L0 o Sy plesioy] asuefeq) asuadxg Buiesl - gseg
000 afieysoq - oreg Jo} sbuey) 19N
[B-5 [s[134] 00°0 =beisod - geo Joy siejel
126 {ZzozZ/L0/L0 Jo sV piemiod aouelen) sheisod - oreg
L% sallddng aal)( - 6P J0f aBUEYD J9N
16799 000 e ssljddng 80110 - §7£9 J0) S|ej0L
2aL
sadojpae SAN-ZZ0ZSLL0
LE'¥98 1254 Ydy PelLES BELSAW -0d :Aedwey sBicsg - aoioau| gy -Od TIOZIBHLY ZEOTIRLILD
LLE99 (zz0zn10/20 Jo s piesuoy aouejeg) sayddng s2l30 - SFE9
rsal 1ewiaju| Apladold - Zres Jop sBueysd 18N
BLEEL 000 ZF'sol Jetau Apadold - Zbeg Jo) sjeol
BoUe|Rg IpAID nyag INE ON uX] uun Auadoad uauedag uoRduosag J ows 20gq a 29g I pAsod

{zzoziLe/L0 ©1 ZZOZ/LO/L0) UIUOI JUSLIND Jod

Hoday Jabpan jelauss

3SMOH VSAN

FSMNCH YSAW-L8ISAN



0z 2bed

1S INY ££:L ‘ZZ0Z/L1/80 U0 paiRaly

il ] W irr'zs oF L2 {E301 puelsn
oo s934 a0Inleg/sByD eoueuld - 9759 104 SBURYD JaN
0001 000 [Leg] s 99Ia185/s6y D aduBUly - @09 Jo) S[EIOL
00 0L (220271.0/20 30 Sy pIemio soue|eg) S38] saalag/sBYD soueuld - 8459
oo 894 DYIT VAHW - 1259 404 aBuUeyD 19N
00051 000 000 994 JUIT VAHN - 1159 Jo4 sjejo],
00°051 {2202/1.0/20 30 SY pAemic souejeg) a4 DU YIHI - LS9
000 8e4 [ENUUY YAHN - 0269 ot abueyd o
00072 00°¢ oo'n a4 [enuly YJHIA - 0469 404 S[EJOL
0070z {z2az/10iL0 J0 SV prenuoy aouRleg) 554 IBRUUY YAHI - 0469
F Iy} Aupqel ysaseiu] usodag Kunaag - 669 Joy sbueyy JeN
S1'16 00'0 PSEL Anqer 3seastu) ysodeq Anosg - 5959 403 S0 Y,
=1 %) oL ™ <ol 23LSAN Isaieju] qer deg 998 ZZ0Z Anr CCOTILEILD CERTNEID
[5: ¥ (2202/1.0/20 40 SV p1eAucd souereg) ANtger] 153J94U] Jisodag Hunaas - 5959
60°298°L 1saseyu| aBeBrol - pgsg Jop sBueys oy
aTsTIEL 000 00298} 1s3433uU| aBeBIoN - 0959 Jof s[EIoE
Z20Z AInr 3ud HA-BRGBYZL Butunes  zzog Anr wud
9ZETL'EL 00°298'L YV 2h00% SELSAN -0y BUISNOH EposoulIi - 9210AU| dY  HIN-G89552 1 E20TIL0/0 ZTOZ/LOML0
9Z°95Z' L {ZZ0Z/10/20 30 SV paemuo douejeq) jsaisju aBeBLoY - 095y
L] abeianag Aepld - 02pg 40y obuey) yoy
28259 00°¢ od'0 abeiancd fIapLd - 0Skg Jo) sjez0]
88759 {ZZ0zZ/10/20 Jo SV premiog asueleg) abetancs ANopId - DSFO
00'c aoueminsu| fuadold - §Za Jog abusy) 1aN
_.m.mhm”w_. 06D g™ gaueansuf Auadoid - GZirg S0 S[elo]
186591 {2Z02!101L0 10 SV pirAIO souefeg) sousmsy) Apadold - CZTY
oo 33 WRUAIUY BICSAUUIY - FZ49 10 aBueys JoN
[elEN 1) <] 600 i) 834 WNWI Y e10saumy « 1740 103 sjejol
007979 {Zz0z/10720 4o SY prEAUO] SoUR[RE) 984 WHWILIY BIOSSLLY - LZHG
000 saxe] 9IRSy |edy - A[p9 10} abueys jaN
00'¥99°2} 000 000 soxe) 212183 |29y - (L9 JOL S|=o]
007 Pag'EL {2202/10/20 Jo SV pieAUO @ouelRg) SaxE} 518153 [Py - 115
000 ¥28UD2 PaID pue |eurend - 06€9 104 aburyy ey
00705 a0'n 000 28D YRS PUR [BUIWLD = DEEY 10} S[RIOT
asueeg Npaun JIL T ANE O X Apedoig Juawpedasg uogdurosag [ owapy 20Q 1g 204G I peysog

(ZZ02/1L£/20 01 ZZOZ/LO/L0) YIUOW JUOLING 10
uoday 1afipaT Jeisuar

ISNOH VSAWN

3ASNOH YSAN-SS8LSAN



Praperty: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
Bank: MYS188 OPERATING - Account No: 5536920
Bank Forward
07/01/2022  10877--Minnesota Housing Account- 20889 7,419.33 07/29/2022
ing
07/01/2022  1269689-MH pmt July 2022 1345--Escrow In- Printed Check 1,827.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
surance pmi July 2022 A HOUSE
1330--Replacem Prinfed Check 650.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
ent Reserve pmit July 2022 A HOUSE
2300--Mortgage Prinfed Check 736.33 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Payables - MHFA pmt July 2022 A HOUSE
1360--Escrow  Prinfed Check 50.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
FHA Insurance pmt July 2022 A HOUSE
6660--Morigage Prinfed Check 1,867.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Interest pmt July 2022 A HOUSE
1340—-Escrow  Prinfed Check 2,289.00 1269689-MH MYS188--MYS
Property Taxes pmt July 2022 A HOUSE
07/06/2022  10466--Mora Municipal Utilities 20894 400.52 07/28/2022
06/15/2022 09-03001411-00-3-06152022 6215--Water/SewPrinted Check 400.52 09-03001411-0 MYS188--MYS
er 0-3-06152022-u A HOUSE
-36
07/06/2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20892 1,344.49 07/29/2022
Payroll
06/26/2022 06262022-MYS188 6710--Maint/Rep Printed Check 800.10 Payrolf MYS186-MYS
airs Payroff 06/13/2022 - A HOUSE
06/26/2022
6305--Aciivity Di- Printed Check 350.46 Payroff MYS188-MYS
rector 06/13/2022 - A HOUSE
06/26/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 81.57 Payroff MYS5186-MYS
"Gomp Ins 06/13/2022 ~ A HOUSE
06/26/2022
6365--Payroffl  Printed Check 112.36 Payrofl MYS5188-MYS
Taxes 06/13/2022 - A HOUSE
06/26/2022
07/06/2022 11659--Adam's Pest Confrol, Inc. 20890 144.96 07/29/2022
06/22/2022 3513035 6160--Exterminat Printed Check 144,96 3513035-servic MYS188-MYS
ing Contract e A HOUSE
07/06/2022  10484--BW Jones Management - 20891 1,632.00 07/29/2022
Mgmt Fee
06/30/2022 19479 8315--Managem Printed Check 1,632.00 Mgmt Fee MYS1886-MYS
ont Fees 6/30/2022 A HOUSE
07/06/2022 10780-DW Jones Management - 20893 436.89 07/29/2022
Site
06/30/2022 06302022-MYS188 6310--Site Mgmt Printed Check 400.89 Site Payroll MYS188-MYS
Payrolf June 2022 A HOUSE
6372—-Empioyse Printed Check 36.00 Slte Payrolf MYS188-MYS
Benefits-health June 2022 A HOUSE
07/13/2022  10994--Scott's Lawn & Landscapes 20897 322,19 07/29/2022
06/17/2022 8851 6140--Grounds  Prinfed Check 322.19 8851-lawn ap- MY5188--MYS
Maintenance plication A HOUSE
07/13/2022 10138-VERIZON WIRELESS 20898 29.24 07/29/2022
SPLITS
07/01/2022 9909675398 6340--Phone Printed Check 29,24 320-674-0724-p MYS188-MYS
hone A HOUSE
07/13/2022  10129--Midcontinent Communica- 20896 363.06 07/29/2022
tions
06/13/2022 16761170112721 8147--Fire Afarm Printed Check 75.17 167611701127 MYS188--MYS
Contract/Repa 21-fire alarm A HOUSE
6137--Elevator  Prinfed Check 38.20 167611701127 MMYS188-MYS
Phone 21-elevator A HOUSE
phone
6171-Security  Printed Check 37.79 167611701127 MYS188-MYS
System Phone 21-entry A HOUSE
6245--Cable Printed Check 106,90 167611701127 MYS188-MYS
Television 21-cable A HOUSE
6342--Property  Printed Check 105.00 167611701127 MYS5188--MYS
Infernet 21-internet A HOUSE
Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST Page 21



i
i
i
i
H

Property: MYS188--MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE

Check Register
Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
07/13/2022 10750--CTC splits 20895 4,05 07/29/2022
06/12/2022 21057173 6340--Phone Prinfad Check 4,05 21057173-phon MYS188--MYS
e A HOUSE
07/20/2022  10512--Minnesota Energy Re- 20906 230.13 07/29/2022
sources
07/11/2022  0617509934-00001-07112022 6225--Fusf Printed Check 230.13 0617509934-00 MYS188--MYS
(Qil/Coal.Gas} 001-07112022 AHOUSE
07/20/2022  10453--East Central Energy 20903 468.72 07/29/2022
07/02/2022  207432300-07022022 8210--Elactric  Printed Check 468.72 207432300-670 MYS188-MYS
22022 A HOUSE
07/20/2022  10750-CTC splits 20900 8.29 07/29/2022
07/12/2022 21073967 8340--Phone Printed Check 8.29 21073967-phon MYS188--MYS
e A HOUSE
07/20/2022  10751--Culligan of Pine City 20901 152.85 07/29/2022
07/01/2022  301X01058600 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 152,85 301X01058600- MYS188--MYS
airs Supply solar salt A HOUSE
07/20/2022  10500--DVW Jones Management - 20902 1,308.00 07/28/2022
Payrol!
07/10/2022  07102022-MYS188 63056--Aciivity Di- Printed Chack 366.84 Payroll MYS7188-MYS
rector G6/27/2022 - A HOUSE
07/10/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 84.38 Payroll MYS188--MYS
‘Comp Ins 06/27/2022 - A HOUSE
07/10/2022
6110--Maint/Rep Printed Check 743.27 Payrolf MYS188--MYS
afrs Payroll 06/27/2022 - A HOUSE
07/10/2022
8365--Payroli  Printed Check 114.51 Payroll MYS188--MYS
Taxes 06/27/2022 - A HOUSE
07/10/2022
07/20/2022  10497--Berd Electric, LLG 20899 401.07 07/29/2022
07/01/2022 12018 6140--Grounds  Prinfod Check 401.07 12018-instali MYS188-MYS
Maintenance exit sign/GFCl A HOUSE
fight pole
07/20/2022  10424--Quality Disposal Systems 20007 138.79 07/29/2022
07/01/2022  1149708-06302022 6230--Trash re- Printed Check 139.79 1149708-garba MYS188--MYS
moval ga service A HOUSE
Q7/20/2022 10829--George Hampey 20804 152.08 07/29/2022
07/19/2022  PC-07132022-MYS188 6306--Activity Di- Printed Check 2030 / MYS188-MYS
rector Expens nap A HOUSE
kin
crafts/piatess
07/12/2022 PC-07122022-MYS188 6140--Grounds  Printed Check 48.60 PC-gas MYS188--MYS
Maintenance A HOUSE
6115--Maint/Rep Prinfed Check 42.41 PC-exit fight MYS8188--MYS
airs Supply A HOUSE
6115—-Maint/Rep Printod Check 40.77 PC-emergency MYS188--MYS
airs Supply light A HOUSE
07/20/2022  11777--M & H Appliance Sales & 20905 25416 07/29/2022
Service
07/01/2022  8SY00905868 6120--General  Printed Check 254.18 SVO0905866-fi MYS188--MYS 141-208
Repairs dge repairs A HOUSE
07/27/2022  10129--Midcontinent Communica- 20910 386.51 In Transit
tions
07/13/2022  16761170112778 6147--Fire Alarm Printed Check 80,74 167611701127 MYS188--MYS
Contract/Repa 78-fire alarm A HOUSE
6245--Cable Printed Choaclk 106.90 167611701127 MYS188--MYS
Television 78-cable A HOUSE
6171--Security  Printed Check 48.15 1676711701127 MYS188-MYS
Systemn Fhone 78-entry A HOUSE
6137--Elevator  Printed Check 45.30 1701127 MYS188-MYS
Fhone 78-elevat A HOUSE
167610r phone
6342--Properly  Printed Check 105.42 167611701127 MYS188--MYS
Internet 78-internet A HOUSE
07/27/2022  10829--George Hampey 20909 156.47 in Transit
07/18/2022  PC-07182022-MYS188 8176--Tenant  Printed Chack 107.84 PG-coffee pot/ MYS188--MYS
Needs dvd player A HOUSE
Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST Page 22



Property: MYS188~MYSA HOUSE

MYSA HOUSE
Check Register

Date Vendor Document No Amount Cleared
AP In- AP Invoice No GL account/ Method Amount Ap- Memo Property Unit
voice Date Account la- plied
bel
8345--Offica Prinfed Check 2,14 PC-envelopes MYS188-MYS
Supplies A HOUSE
6150--Janifor  Printed Check 46.49 PC-cleaning MYS188--MYS
Supplies supplies A HOUSE
07/27/2022  10831-Mora HRA 20911 420.00 In Translt
07/22/2022  MH-05-22-BO 6165--Heat & A/ Printed Check 420.00 MH- MYS188--MYS
C Repafrs 05-22-BO-boiler A HOUSE
service fee
07/27/2022  10877-Ace Hardware 20908 147.61 In Transit
07/01/2022 306753 6140--Grounds  Printed Check 7.50 306783-roundu MYS188--MYS
Maintenance p A HOUSE
07/01/2022 306837 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 18.24 306837-battery MYS188--MYS
airs Supply A HOUSE
07/01/2022 306835 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 74.66 306835-burners MYS188--MYS
airs Supply /batteries A HOUSE
07/01/2022 306629 6115--Maint/Rep Printed Check 6.43 306529-ant MYS188--MYS
airs Supply killer A HOUSE
07/01/2022 306579 6140--Grounds  Printed Check 40.78 306579-gopher MYS188--MYS
Mainfenance poisen/ A HOUSE
mosguito tabs
07/28/2022  10249—Bank Forward - Visa 20913 3.61 In Transit
07/28/2022 4475-Beth-07282022 6355--Training  FPrinted Check 2.11 4475-Caibou-C MYS188--MYS
Expense T training A HOUSE
6355--Training  Printed Check 0.98 4475-CUB MYS188--MYS
Expensa training A HOUSE
6356--Training  Printed Check 0.52 4475-Holiday-w MYS188--MYS
Expense ator/soda train- A HOUSE
ing
07/28/2022  10500--DW Jones Management - 20912 1,430,31 07/28/2022
Payroll
07/24/2022  07-24-2022-MYS188 6365-—-Payroll  Printed Check 116.79 Payroff MYS188--MYS
Taxes 07/11/2022 - A HOUSE
07/24/2022
6370--Workmans Printed Check 85.74 Payrofl MYS1868—-MYS
'Gomp Ins a7/11/2022 - A HOUSE
07/24/2022
6110--Maint/Rep Printed Check 862,92 Payroff MYS188--MYS
airs Payroff 07/11/2022 - A HOUSE
07/24/2022
6305--Activity Di- Printed Check 364.86 Payrofl MYS188--MYS
rector 07/11/2022 - A HOUSE
07/24/2022
Applied To- 17,757.32
tal: -
Total: 17,7567.32
Grand Total: T17,757.32
Created on: 08/17/2022, 7:33 AM CST Page 23



¥z abed LSO WV ££°2 TZ0Z/L1/80 U0 pajeal)

ZZ0Z/L1/80 ayep Hoday

50°200°¢ 000 000 000 S0°280°E S[ejo]) pueRlD

689¢F 000 000 0co 6395y a5 - wawabeuel ssuor pa 08401
00°Zee’) o000 000 000 00°ZE9'L a0 JWHK - Juewsbeuep sauor A ¥8¥0L
vEI86 000 000 0o ¥E /86 saqian [edoilunp elop 9901
2562 000 000 000 2567 81148 SSTTIHIM NOZIHIA 210k
0T 000 000 000 08z THYMOUYH 30V O4SNIVEE 69001
oL -6 06-L9 09-L8 0g0 SLIBN JOPUSA Qi Jopuep

TE0T/LEILO o sV aye Bunsod 9 uo paseg
Hodsy Buiby 1opuop
ASNOH VSAIN

TSNOH YSAW—22LSAW Apodory




00°Z0}'ZL [00'08.- oo'zzl'LL |o0'2eT Ll 00°85Z°9) {00°8ET° 21

R e Chonee Teriany S o e i
0 00°S.9 00°G.0 00°0¢- 00°009 00°5.9 cC0e/LE/BD 1202/1.0/60 60E-L¥
0088y 000 000 00°s8% 00’0 00°58¥ 000 000 220c/1£/30 L20c/10/60 LOE-L¥L
00'0Fe 000 000 000 00'ove Q0°0ve o0'as (60009 00'seL ZCOg/LE/80 LZ0Z/1L.0/60 L0E-1¥l
00054 000 0009 000 00069 00069 000 00'5L9 00069 cc0c/LE/LD 0c0e/10/30 20e-L¥l
a0'el9 0070 Q00 00°€l9 000 00'€l9 000 Q00 £20e/Le/l0 202/ 0 S0e-L¥L
00¢ 000 000 000 00°¢ 00'¢ 00°Go- 00°059 00’519 £COZ/LELD cee/Le/L0 G0E-L¥L
00 ¥¥v 00°0 00°0 Q0 vFY 00°C 00 vl 00°0 000 EZ0e/Leli 1202/10/20 YOE-L¥L
00°1L87 000 000 000 00'L8¢e 00'Lec Q0er- 00'009 00°'GCL Ze0e/Le L20C/1L0/20 FOE-L¥L
00°989 000 000 00°99%9 000 00°989 000 000 ca0di1Lel L0 (RAAINNTTAY €0E-L¥L
006L1 000 0008 000 0065 0069 0070 00009 00'9CL 220Z/LE/LD LZ0T/L0/20 e0e-1vl
onile 000 000 o0lle 000 00°ile 000 000 2c0g/Le/0l LE0Z/LO/LL c0E-L¥l
006t 00°0 000 000 00°Z6¥ 00°¢6¥ 00'0 0060.L 00°'GZ. ¢c0c/1e/0L LZ0e/LO/LL c0E-L¥L
00'6EL 000 0009 000 00'GLO 00'¢lS 000 007009 00°G.9 A4 R L 202/10/60 LOE-L¥L
Q00S8.L 00’0 0009 000 00069 007069 000 00696 007069 [AASTA RIS 120¢/10/60 00E-L¥L
00665 000 00’0 00665 000 00°66G 000 000 cc0C/Le/0) LZ0e/LO/LL LiZ-1¥L
00'6ET 0070 000 000 00'6ET 0d'6e? 0070 00's0L Q08¢ <c0Z/LE/OL L20Z/10/L1 Lig-lvl
00'sEL 000 0009 000 D0'SL8 00'GL9 000 00°0086 00°'GL9 2202/0e/60 L2022/ L0/0L s80c-L11
0009 007084~ 00709 000 00'08L 00'082 000 00'G0.L 00084 220Z1E/LD L20c/1L0/20 80Z-Lvi
00'TiE Q0°0 Qo0 00¢ie 00°0 Q0'7.C 000 000 A4 A RN 120¢/10/80 L0¢LFl
Q0'ely 000 00°09 00'G Q0°€sE 00'ese 000 00’008 Q0'sC. ¢e0Z/1efL0 L20e/10/80 L2021+l
00069 000 00’0 00’0 00069 00069 000 00°009 007069 £Z0Z/LE/LD Ze0e/L0/20 20z-L¥L
Qo'eLs 000 0070 o0'elLs 000 oo'elLs 00°0 000 220Z/1LE/RD 1.202/1.0/60 GoZ-Lvl
Q0°2le 000 00708 000 00Zle 0ocle 00°9- 007056 00°GeL ¢cQe/Le/80 120e/1.0/60 G0Z-1¥lL
009G 000 000 00925 0070 00925 000 000 £20Z/iecl 220e/LOF0 021!
00661 000 00°0 Q00 00661 00°66E 00°0 Q0°GZ.L 00'seL £ZOZ/LEED ¢c0Z/LOMVO v02Z-Lvl
00649 000 00’0 000 00°6.49 00'6/9 000 00009 00'S.9 FeArA (N[ LZ0Z/10/0L e0Z-i¥L
Q0069 000 000 000 00°069 00°069 000 00'SL9 00069 caZ/1ef10 0c0e/L0/e0 c0g-1¥L
00°0v8 000 00708 000 00'08. 00'08L 000 00°G0.L 00084 Z2Z0Z/1LE/80 L20c/10/60 10Z-L¥L
0g'ov8 00"Q 00°09 000 00'08L 0o08.L 000 00's0. 00084 cc0g/Le/L0 0202/10/80 Q0Z-L¥l
00'0LL 00°0 000 00041 0070 0001 000 000 £202/1¢/10 2c0Z/L0/1L0 SoL-1L¥L
00°GSS 000 000 000 Q0'GSS Q0'GS8G 0009 00°60L 0ose. gc0a/Le/L ZZ02/L0/10 G0L-L¥L
00'vEY 000 000 00 ey 000 oo ey 000 000 ce0e/0e/B0 1202/ 10/ 1 e0L-L1l
QO'L6T 000 000 Q00 Q0'L6E o0’ 16d 69 ve- 00009 00°GZL ¢202/0e/60 LZ0Z/10/1 ) €OL-L¥L
00'erS 000 000 00°E¥SG 000 QU'EFS 000 000 2c02/02/60 LZ0e/L0/01 LOL-17E
00’28l 000 000 0070 00ZelL 00¢c8l 006 00009 QO'Gel <c0Z/05/60 LZ0Z/10/01 1L01-L¥L
00851 000 000 00°85F 000 00 g5y 0070 000 ccOc/Le/LD LZ02/ 1020 Q0L-L¥i
OOWN_.N 000 0070 000 00°LLZ 00°LLE 00°0 00°009 00°'G/9 ¢c02/1efl0 L202/1.0/20 00L-LvlL

unlg ONODH Uy pueH PPy
2301 |3NVLIINVD H27VHVO [ONISNOH IN3Y aseo] aouejeyg uo deg +JoNEl pug oseo | Hes Ises | wun/bpig

TToT/IElL Jo sY

1oy usy
osnoy esip



AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Pine Crest

Management Report
for the month of
July 2022

Occupancy

Total Units 43 Occupied 41 Pre-leased 0

Move-Ins 0 Move Outs 0 Wait List (LBR/2BR} 70/114
Certifications

Completed | 21 In Progress | 17 |

Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate

HRA Notice to Vacate l 0 | Evictions in Process 0

Lease Violations

1 Explanation: pets not being put on paperwork for move in

process.
Work Orders Completed
| Non-Emergency | 18 Emergency | 1 |
Aging Rent Balances
\ Over 30 Days | | Over 60 Days | \ Over 90 Days







Dala House

Management Report
for the month of
July 2022

Occupancy

Total Units 24 Occupied 24 Pre-leased

Move-Ins 0 Move Quis Wait List (1BR/2BR) 30/9
Certifications

Completed ] 14 In Progress [ 8 [
Lease Enforcement

Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 J Evictions in Process 0

Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed

Nonh-Emergency | 23 Emergency | 0 |
Aging Rent Balances

Over 30 Days | Over 60 Days ’ 0 | Over 90 Days | 0







Vasa House

Management Report

for the month of

July 2022
Occupancy
Total Units 22 Occupied 21 Pre-leased
Move-Ins 1 Move Quts 0 Wait List 21
Certifications
Completed | 10 In Progress 12
Lease Enforcement
Tenant Notice to Vacate 0 HRA Notice to Vacate | 0 | Evictions in Process 0
Lease Violations Explanation:
Work Orders Completed
Non-Emergency | 5 Emergency | 0 \
Aging Rent Balances
Over 30 Days 0 Over60Days |0 |  Over%Days |0







HCYV (Sec. 8) — Kanabec/Pine/Isanti/Chisago

Management Report
for the month of
July 2022

Vouchers

Leased Shop Mode 6 Port-In

Port-Out Project Based {Mysa) 12 Wait List 24
Certifications

Completed | 110 J In Progress

Inspections Completed

All till
2023







Management Operations

Management Report

July 2022
Activity:
ltem: Comments
Staffing Did section 3 training Adrian, Jack, Karen. Get Karen set up in the different

systems. Have Karen do EIV training.

System Update

Email back up and running, working out issues with HDS and Jose. QOur
website is up and running, doing a few changes here and there so more user
friendly.

Updates:

We are still working to lease up some vouchers up. We will be working with
Morgan on 2-year tool to see were we are at and if we need to issue more
vouchers.







The Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Mora

WRITTEN RESOLUTIONS OF THE
HRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Resolution #2022-01

We, the undersigned, being elected Officers of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority
(HRA) of Mora, do hereby adopt the following resolution to be valid and effectual as resolution
passed at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the HRA, duly convened and held on December
22, 2021 at which a quorum was present and voting.

Whereas, the HRA of Mora wishes to comply with applicable laws, regulations and policies
related to public funds; and

Whereas, the HRA’s bank accounts held at Neighborhood National Bank and First Citizens Bank
require a resolution identifying authorized signatories on all HRA bank accounts;

Whereas, the HRA of Mora authorizes certain employees and directors to sign checks, fund
disbursements and documents on its behalf when two authorized signatures are in place;

Therefor, be it RESOLVED, that the following individuals are hereby authorized signatories on
all HRA accounts. Any previous signatories not listed below shall be removed,

s Jacob Mathison , Director

e _Robert Jensen , Director

o _Jack [."Heureux , _Executive Director

e  Adrian Bixby . Program/Administrative Supervisor

I further certify that this Corporation is duly organized and existing and has the power to take the
action(s) called for by the foregoing resolution.

Witness my had seal of this corporation on this 24 day of __August 24, 2022
HRA Chair HRA Secretary

Resolved 08/24/2022






itern 9 b.

MORA
l N G It is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes

and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

To:
From:
Date:
RE:

Mora HRA Board of Directors

Jack L’Heureux, Executive Director

08/24/2022

Correspondence from HUD Management Decision Letter Audit 2021

Enclosed please find correspondence from HUD dated August 15, 2022 pertaining to the Management Decision
Letter — March 31, 2021 Audit Finds. This information that I reviewed with the board when we got the findings
from our auditors, Andersson & Tackman. Please note the following comments:

1.

Finding 2021-001: Material Weakness: HUD’s Corrective Action Required: HUD sustained the finding.
Management has implemented internal controls to address this finding and it is considered closed based on
the HRA’s response.

Finding: 2021-002: compliance Significant Deficiency. HUD’s Corrective Action required. JTUD requires
Capital Funds to be disbursed within three days of receiving the voucher. L’Heureux and Bixby have
attended Capital Fund training by HUD, we refreshed our Capital Fund policy and are in compliance with
this requirement. I."Heureux will supply HUD the documentation of the expended funds on efigible
expenditures in the amount of $29,938 in Questioned Costs,

Finding 2021-003 Significant Deficiency: HUD sustains the audit finding. 1.’Heureux and Bixby attended
Section 3 training on Wednesday 8/17/2022 and Thursday 08/18/2022. L’Heureux is working with he
HUD Representative to get clarification on the Section 3 activities that need to be reported by May 30,
2022. L’Heureux has also reviewed Notice PII 2022-10

Board Action:

1.

Informational only.






STMENTG, U.s, Department of Housing and Urban Development
F £
& H””G”H” % Minneapolis Field Office
* * & 212 Third Avenue South, Suite 150
I " " & Minneapelis, Minnesota 55401
http://www.hud.gov

9
o
=
Z

)

(/‘;é OQ“

AN DRNEY

August 15, 2022
John L’Heureux, Executive Director
HRA of Mora
PO Box 209
Mora, MN 55051
SUBJECT: Management Decision Letter — March 31, 2021 Audit Finding
Dear Mr. L’Heureux:
Please see a summary of the audit findings below related to the HRA’s fiscal year end
March 31, 2021 audit and the field office’s required actions to close the findings.

Finding: 2021-001: Material Weakness

Criteria: 24 CTFR 85.20 requires the Authority to have effective internal controls and
accountability must be maintained for all funds.

Condition: During the audit it was noted a loan between the City of Mora and the management
program, passed through to Eastwood Senior Living, was not recorded on the books of the
management program,

Cause: Lack of internal controls over financial reporting.
Effect: The financial statements could be misstated.

Recommendation: The Authority should implement a system review to ensure all assets and
liabilities are properly accounted for,

Views of Responsible Officials: Management has implemented an internal control to review the
monthly financial statements provided by the fee accountant to ensure all material transactions
are properly recorded. Additionally, Management has implemented a policy to ensure all
transactions are reported to the Fee Accountant in a timely fashion.

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): The Executive Director (ED) will discuss the recording of the
loan in question and how the financial statements will reflect this loan. The ED will, on a
monthly basis, review the financial statements and the Fee Accountant's analysis for
completeness and accuracy. All new loan activity and documentation will be shared with the Fee
Accountant in a timely fashion but before the next financial statements redeveloped to ensure
that information is included.






HUD’s Corrective Action Required: HUD sustains the audit finding. HRAs are encouraged to
complete reviews of financial statements at least monthly, and in the case of Shortfall Funding
delivery of monthly financial statements is a field office requirement. This is an ongoing activity
with no expected end date. Management has implemented internal controls to address this
finding and it is considered closed based on the HRA’s response in the audit.

Due Date for Corrections and Supporting Documentation: n/a

Finding: 2021-002: Compliance Significant Deficiency

Criteria: Public Housing Capital Fund compliance requirements state the Authority can
drawdown funds as needed on a 3-day turnaround basis to pay for approved work activities.

Condition: During the audit it was noted the Authority drew down capital funds totaling
$29,938 that were not disbursed within the required three (3) day period.

Cause: Lack of internal controls over grant requirements.
Effect: The Authotity is not in compliance with Public Housing Capital Fund requirements.

Recommendation: The Authority should implement controls to monitor the receipt of grant
monies to ensure the Authority is in compliance with the requirements.

Views of Responsible Officials: Management agrees with the recommendation above. We will
implement controls and strive to ensure that monies are disbursed within the required three (3)
day period.

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): Mora HRA will follow the Capital Funding Policy &
Procedures when drawing down Capital Reserve Funds. (See Attached Policy). Staff authorized
to draw down Capital Funds will be updated on the policy and will receive training on the HUD
requirements.

HUD?’s Corrective Action Required: HUD sustains the audit finding, as Capital Funds must be
expended within 3 business days from when the funds are received in the HRA’s bank account
from HUD’s eLOCCS system. Please provide our office with a copy of the HRA’s Capital
Funding Policy & Procedures that documents the 3-day spending requirement (we did not
receive an attached copy in the audit we have on file). Please also indicate if the $29,938 in
Questioned Costs has now been spent on eligible Capital Fund expenditures or if the funds need
to be returned to eLOCCS at this time.

Due Date for Corrections and Supporting Documentation: October 1, 2022.






Finding: 2021-003: Significant Deficiency

Criteria: 24 CFR sections 135.3(a)(1) and 135.90 requires recipients of public and Indian
housing assistance that receive in excess of $200,000 in program income submit HUD 60002
through the Section 3 Performance Evaluation and Registry system.

Condition: During the audit it was noted the Authority did not submit HUD 60002 through the
Section 3 Performance Evaluation and Registry system.

Cause: Lack of internal controls over grant requirements.
Effect: The Authority is not in compliance with Housing Choice Cluster requirements.

Recommendation: The Authority should implement controls to ensure all grant reporting in
completed in a timely fashion.

Views of Responsible Officials: Management agrees with the recommendation above. We will
implement controls and strive to ensure that all grant reporting is completed by their respective
deadlines.

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): Staff will be trained on all reporting requirements for the
vartous programs {HUD - Mulitfamily, HUD Low Rent, HUD Section 8, USDA Rural
Development, EIV, etc.) All required reports will be completed in a timely manner going
forward.

HUD’s Corrective Action Required: HUD sustains the audit finding. In addition to the
training described in Management’s response, please review notice PTH 2022-10 and report on
required Section 3 activities (if applicable) by May 30, 2023 (first required reporting date for
fiscal year end 3/31/22 PHAs). This finding is considered closed based on Management’s
response in the audit with no further corrective action required at this time.

PIH Notice 2022-10: https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PIH/documents/PIH2022-10.pdf

Due Date for Corrections and Supporting Documentation: n/a.

If you disagree with the requested corrective action and/or time frame, please respond with
an explanation and documentation in support of your position. Please note that findings cannot
be appealed through this process.

To help avoid significant deficiencies and material weaknesses, HAs should establish:
e A complete accounting policy and procedures manual.
» Procedures should clearly identify the controls in place to mitigate the tisk of fraud
and/or financial statement misstatement.
» Establish procedures to monitor controls to ensure that the controls are working
effectively and efficiently.






¢ Clearly document compliance with the established control procedures.

* Provide sufficient training and necessary tools to employees to ensure competency and
professional development.

» Continuously monitor the government’s environment to ensure that procedures
and policies are updated when needed (i.e. ACH transaction, Direct Deposit).

Please contact Robert Kosloski at 612-843-6453 or robert.j.kosloski@hud.gov if you have
any questions regarding this document.

Sincerely,
! Recoverable Signature

X iy

Lucia M, Clausen
Director, Office of Public Housing
Signed by: LUCIA CLAUSEN







SKPH: PHA Portfolio File — Financial
5KPH: Reader File

SKPH: Brixius: rab: JAPHA Portfolio Files\PHA Portfolio Files (MNO51-MN105)\MN101
Mora\Financial






ftem 10 a.

MORA :
- it is the mission of the Mora HRA to provide stable, affordable homes
H ﬂ “ l N G and activities to enrich the lives of people in East Central Minnesota.

AND REDEVELOPMENTY AYTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To:  Mora HRA Board of Directors

From; Jack L’Heureux, Executive Director

Date: 08/24/2022

RE: Mysa Annual Payment

On August 15, 2022, deposited a check from the Mysa House for $25,552.40. This is the annual payment that we
receive based on their Audit report and computation of Surplus Cash, Distribution and Residual Receipts. I have
enclosed the letter from D. W. Jones that shows the calculations. Because this figure is based on their financial

performance and at the time of our budget that figure is unknown, we estimate the amount we will receive based on
past performance. This year we budgeted $30,000 which is $4,447.60 more than we received.

The deficit can be made up through cost savings in other areas of the HRA budget,
At previous beard meetings, the board discussed how the proceeds should be handled. The cash flow in the
management account is presently adequate to meet our operational needs. However, we do have to consider the
property taxes that will be due in October.,
I would like to suggest that we transfer $20,000 of the proceeds to:

a. Future Development Account - $10,000.

b. LEC Replacement Account - $5,000.

¢. Bastwood Replacement Account - $5,000.

Current balances in each account:

4.  Future Development Account;  $3,153.24
b. LEC Replacement Account; $7,025.41
¢. Eastwood Replacement Account: $16,477.43
d. Bridges Program Account: $3,384.42
Board Action:

I.  Move to transfer funds according to the above suggestion

2. Move to transfer a different amount to the above suggested accounts

3. Move to transfer a different amount to different accounts (e.g. all to the Future Development, or more to the
LEC Replacement Account or,

4. Do not transfer any amount from the management account.






7 PO Box 340
D W J 0 N E S % ! Walker, MN 56484
' ' A Phone - 218.547.3307

MANAGEMENT Fax —218.547.3662

www.dwjonesmanagement.com

July 14, 2022

Mysa House LLLP
Attn; Lindy Crawford
101 Lake Street S
Mora, MN 55051

Subject: 2021 Cash Distribution,

Dear Partners:

Based on the Audif repert and Computation of Surplus Cash, Distribution and Residual Receipts the has made the
determination based upon the standards established in the Loan Closing Documents. This computation has allowed for a
cash distribution of $27,601.00 based on 2021 operations at Mysa House LLLP and the Partnership Agreement, the
Management Agent makes the following distributions:

Cinnaire Fund for Housing Limited Partnership 32 Increasing 3%

Investor Service Fee per year $2,048.60
Mora HRA — Deferred Developer Fee $25,552.40
Total $27,601.00

Enclosed you will find the appropriate distribution of funds as scheduled above.

Singerely

[ori Duchesneau
President
D.W, Jones Management, Inc.

cc: D.W. Jones, Inc,

~ NOTES - Balance in Accrued Partnership Fees - $48,601 that will be paid after Deferred Developer Fee. Balance of
- Deferred Developer Fee after above payment - $61,516.53






